Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ
Licensing Committee
Agenda
Date: Monday 16th January 2012
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road,

Sandbach CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. Part
2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons indicated on
the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies for absence.
2. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests in any item on the agenda.

3. Public Speaking Time/Open Session

In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35, a total period of 10 minutes is
allocated for members of the public to address the Committee on any matter relevant
to the work of the Committee.

Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes but the Chairman will
decide how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be apportioned where
there are a number of speakers.

Members of the public are not required to give notice to use this facility. However, as
a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is encouraged.

Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide at
least three clear working days’ notice in writing and should include the question with
that notice. This will enable an informed answer to be given.

Please contact Julie Zientek on 01270 686466
E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies or requests for further
information or to give notice of a question to be asked by a member of the public



4. Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 -4)

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 12 September 2011.
5. Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committees (Pages 5 - 50)

To receive the minutes of the following meetings:

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

6 June 2011

13 June 2011

22 July 2011

15 August 2011

26 August 2011

8 September 2011
23 September 2011
28 October 2011

3 November 2011
2 December 2011
22 December 2011

General Licensing Sub-Committee

20 June 2011

27 July 2011

31 October 2011
28 November 2011

6. Byelaws Relating to Acupuncture, Tattooing, Semi-permanent Skin Colouring,
Cosmetic Piercing and Electrolysis (Pages 51 - 62)

To consider a report on draft byelaws relating to the regulation of acupuncture,
tattooing, semi-permanent skin colouring, cosmetic piercing and electrolysis.

7. Hackney Carriage Tariffs (Pages 63 - 82)

To consider a report on the potential harmonisation of the hackney carriage ‘table of
fares’ across the three hackney carriage zones within the Borough of Cheshire East.

8. Private Hire Vehicle Conditions and Vehicle Test Guidelines (Pages 83 - 98)
To consider a report on the consultation responses received in relation to the
proposed amendment of condition 2.7 of the Private Hire Vehicle Conditions and the
accompanying vehicle test guidelines.

9. Hackney Carriage Vehicle Conditions (Pages 99 - 136)
To consider a report on the consultation responses received in relation to a proposed
set of hackney carriage vehicle conditions and vehicle test guidelines to apply in each

of the three hackney carriage zones.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Committee
held on Monday, 12th September, 2011 at Committee Suite 1,2 & 3,
Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)
Councillor W S Davies (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors C Andrew, D Bebbington, H Davenport, | Faseyi, L Gilbert,
M Hardy, A Harewood, D Mahon, G Morris, M Parsons, M Sherratt and
L Smetham

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs K Khan, Solicitor
Mr D Hawkes, Team Leader Investigations
Mrs J Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

Apologies
Councillor Rhoda Bailey
7 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.
8 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION
There were no members of the public present.
9 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on 8 June 2011 be
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

10 RE-ADOPTION OF SECTIONS 14 - 17 OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 (AS AMENDED)

The Committee considered a report regarding a proposal to re-adopt the
provisions of sections 14 - 17 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended), which related to acupuncture,
tattooing, semi-permanent skin-colouring, cosmetic piercing and
electrolysis within the Borough of Cheshire East.

Each of the three predecessor district Councils had made resolutions to
adopt sections 14 — 17 of the 1982 Act. Re-adoption of the legislation
would consolidate the three previous resolutions into one resolution,



11

12

Page 2

providing consistency and ensuring certainty in any enforcement action
taken under the legislation.

RESOLVED - That it be recommended to Council

(@) That sections 14 to 17 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) (‘the 1982 Act’) be adopted and
shall apply to the Borough of Cheshire East with effect from 1
December 2011; and that section 15 of the 1982 Act shall apply
within the Borough of Cheshire East to all of the descriptions of
persons within sub-section 15(1), i.e. persons carrying on the
business of tattooing, of semi-permanent skin-colouring, of cosmetic
piercing, or of electrolysis; and

(b) That the Borough Solicitor, or officer acting on her behalf, be
authorised to publish notice of the above resolution in accordance
with statutory requirements.

RE-ADOPTION OF SCHEDULE 4 LOCAL GOVERNMENT
(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - STREET TRADING

The Committee considered a report regarding a proposal to re-adopt the
provisions of Schedule 4 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 (in relation to street trading) within the Borough of
Cheshire East.

Each of the three predecessor district Councils had made resolutions to
adopt Schedule 4 of the 1982 Act. Re-adoption of the legislation would
consolidate the three previous resolutions into one resolution, providing
clarity for the future and ensuring certainty in any enforcement action
taken under the legislation.

RESOLVED - That it be recommended to Council that Schedule 4 to the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) be
adopted and shall apply to the Borough of Cheshire East with effect from 1
December 2011.

HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE CONDITIONS

The Committee considered a report regarding proposed hackney carriage
vehicle conditions and hackney carriage vehicle test guidelines for each of
the three zones.

Different hackney carriage vehicle conditions were in operation in each of
the three hackney carriage zones. On 7 March 2011, the Licensing
Committee had resolved that officers be requested to produce a draft set
of hackney carriage vehicle conditions to be applicable in each of the three
zones and a draft set of vehicle test guidelines which reflected the
requirements of the draft conditions.



13

Page 3

RESOLVED

(@)

(b)

(d)

That, subject to consultation, the draft hackney carriage vehicle
conditions attached as Appendix D to the report be approved to apply
in each of the three hackney carriage zones, subject to the inclusion
of the following conditions:

. 1.3 All vehicles presented for a new hackney carriage vehicle
licence shall be purpose-built wheelchair accessible vehicles.

. 1.4 The vehicle shall be a manufacturer’s right hand drive
model with a minimum of four wheels and a minimum of four
passenger seats and shall be finished in a production colour of
the manufacturer for the model.

. 2.5 The vehicle shall not be fitted with a tow bar.

o 2.7 All glazing shall comply with the Road Vehicles
(Construction and Use) Regulations 1986 (as amended).

. 4.2 Vehicles which are over seven years old shall be tested
every six months. The age of the vehicle shall be calculated by
reference to the date of first registration recorded in the Vehicle
Registration Document (form V5) unless the vehicle was not
new at the date of first registration in the UK.

That, subject to consultation, the vehicle test guidelines in relation to
hackney carriage vehicles attached as Appendix F to the report be
approved, subject to ‘(could be carried in the boot area)’ being
deleted from the guidelines in relation to fire extinguishers (point 56).

That officers be authorised to carry out a consultation exercise in
relation to the draft conditions and vehicle test guidelines.

That, if no objections are received within the consultation period, or if
any objections that are received are withdrawn, the conditions and
vehicle test guidelines will come into operation in each of the three
zones on the day after the last day of the consultation period; and
that it be noted that if objections are received and not withdrawn,
these will be reported to a future meeting of the Licensing Committee
for consideration.

PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE CONDITIONS

The Committee considered a report regarding the existing private hire
vehicle conditions, which had been approved on 13 March 2009 and had
been in operation across the Borough of Cheshire East since 1 April 2009,
apart from a subsequent minor amendment to condition 1.5. The report
also outlined options for the review of certain of the conditions, in response
to representations which had been received from the trade.



Page 4

RESOLVED

(@)

(b)

(c)

That the existing position with respect to tow bars within condition 2.5
be maintained and that tow bars continue to be expressly prohibited,
thereby preventing the use of trailers with private hire vehicles;

That there be no amendment to condition 4.2, and that vehicles over
seven years old continue to be tested every six months;

That, subject to consultation, condition 2.7 of the private hire vehicle
conditions be deleted and replaced with: ‘All glazing shall comply with
the Road Vehicles (Construction and Use) Regulations 1986 (as
amended).’

That, subject to consultation, the vehicle test guidelines in relation to
private hire vehicles attached as Appendix C to the report be
approved.

That officers be authorised to carry out a consultation exercise in
relation to the proposed amendment to the conditions and in relation
to the accompanying vehicle test guidelines.

That, if no objections are received within the consultation period, or if
any objections that are received are withdrawn, the amended
condition and vehicle test guidelines will come into operation
throughout the Borough on the day after the last day of the
consultation period; and that it be noted that if objections are
received and not withdrawn, these will be reported to a future
meeting of the Licensing Committee for consideration.

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and concluded at 3.50 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 5 Agenda Item 5

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 6th June, 2011 at The Tatton Room - Town Hall,
Macclesfield SK10 1DX

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)
Councillors C Andrew and W S Davies
IN ATTENDANCE

Councillor D Mahon

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs N Cadman (Licensing Officer) and Mrs K Khan (Licensing Solicitor)

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

3 APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE: THE
FARMERS ARMS, 71 CHAPEL LANE, WILMSLOW SK9 5JH

The Sub Committee considered a report regarding an application by J W
Lees & Co (Brewers) Ltd for the variation of a Premises Licence in respect
of The Farmers Arms, 71 Chapel Lane, Wilmslow Cheshire under Section
34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Designated Premises Supervisor, the Area Manager from J W Lees &
Co (Brewers) and an objector attended the hearing and made
representations with respect to the application.

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman reported that, having taken account of:

e The Secretary of State’s Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

e Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

e The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)



Page 6

e All the evidence, including the representations made at the meeting
and the written representations of the objectors and Environmental
Health

the following course of action had been agreed:
RESOLVED

The Sub-Committee granted the application for the variation of the
Premises Licence as applied for subject to the following conditions agreed
by Environmental Health and the applicant:-

1. There shall be no additional lighting or heating to the front of the
premises.

2. There shall be no external entertainment allowed to the front of the
premises;

3. There shall be no external speakers;

4. There shall be a 21.00 hours curfew to the front of the premises;
5. The J.W. Lees Operating Plan shall be included as a condition.

In addition to this the above agreed conditions were amended by the Sub
Committee as follows:-

1. To amend reference to “to the front of the premises” in Agreed
Conditions 1, 2 and 4 to “in the area to the front of the public house
building;” and

2. To add the word ‘regulated’ in condition 2, so that it reads, “no external
regulated entertainment....”

Furthermore the Sub Committee imposed three additional conditions as
follows:-

1. CCTV coverage at the premises will include the area to the front of the
public house building;

2. Tables and chairs shall be removed from the area to the front of the
public house building by no later than 21.00;

3. The area to the front of the public house building will be checked by the
Designated Premises Supervisor, or a member of staff nominated by him,
on a regular basis.

The Sub Committee wished to highlight the fact that should problems
relating to the licensing objectives be linked to the operation of licensable
activities at this premises then Responsible Authorities or Interested
Parties could call for a review of the licence at any time.

The applicant and parties who had made relevant representations were
reminded of the right to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court.



Page 7

4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: MORRISONS, 51

5

WHITECROFT HOUSE, WATER LANE, WILMSLOW

The Sub Committee considered a report regarding an application by W M
Morrison Supermarkets Plc for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect
of Morrisons, 51 Whitecroft House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Solicitor for the applicant, the Licensing Manager for the applicant, the
Area Manager for the applicant and two objectors attended the hearing
and made representations with respect to the application.

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman reported that, having taken account of:

e The Secretary of State’s Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

e Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

e The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

e All the evidence, including the representations made at the meeting,
the written representations of the objectors and the Police

the following course of action had been agreed:
RESOLVED

That the application to grant a Premises Licence for Morrisons, 51
Whitecroft House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire be granted as follows:

Supply of alcohol (for consumption off the premises)
Monday to Sunday 06.00 to 24.00

The Sub-Committee wished to highlight the fact that should problems
relating to the licensing objectives be linked to the operation of licensable
activities at this premises then Responsible Authorities or Interested
Parties could call for a review of the licence at any time.

Parties who had made relevant representations had the right to appeal
the decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: CAFE AMMA, 26-28
GREEN LANE, WILMSLOW

The matter was not dealt with by the Sub Committee as the objection to
the application had been withdrawn prior to the meeting.



Page 8

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 12.30 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 9

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee

held on Monday, 13th June, 2011 at Delamere 2, Floor 6, Delamere House,

Delamere Street, Crewe CW1 2JZ

PRESENT

Councillors M Parsons and M Sherratt and P Whiteley

OFFICERS PRESENT

Mrs J Cornes, Licensing Administration Officer
Mrs K Khan, Solicitor
Mr P Mountford, Democratic Services Officer

6 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED

That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman for the meeting.

Councillor P Whiteley in the Chair

7 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No interests were declared.

8 APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE:
STAFFORDSHIRE KNOT, 15 WEST STREET, CONGLETON CW12 1JN

The Sub-Committee considered an application for the variation of a
Premises Licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of
the Staffordshire Knot, 15 West Street, Congleton.

The applicant, a business partner, and a number of objectors attended the
meeting and made representations in respect to the application.

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman reported that, having taken account of:

The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 Licensing Act
2003

Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

All the evidence, including the representations made at the meeting

The following course of action had been agreed:



Page 10

RESOLVED

That the Sub-Committee, having taken careful consideration of all the
evidence in this matter and having determined that the operating schedule
as amended below will be sufficient to prevent harm to the licensing
objectives, grants the application on the following basis:

1. The hours for the sale and supply of alcohol and the forms of regulated
entertainment applied for will be as follows:

Monday to Sunday 11.00 — 02.00

Christmas Eve and Saturdays and Sundays preceding Bank Holidays
11.00 - 02.30

New Year Eve 11.00 — 04.00

2. The hours the premises are open to the public shall be:

Monday to Sunday 10.00 — 02.30

Christmas Eve and Saturdays and Sundays preceding Bank Holidays
10.00 - 03.00

New Year Eve 10.00 — 04.30

The Sub-Committee has determined to impose the terminal hours
referred to above in order to prevent harm to the objective of the
prevention of public nuisance in the light of the close proximity of
residential properties. The Sub-Committee is mindful of the conditions
agreed between the Environmental Health Department and the
Applicant, however feels that this terminal hour is a reasonable and
proportionate limitation in the light of the evidence provided about the
nature of the area in which the premises is located.

3. The following conditions are added to the Premises Licence:

(a) there shall be no entry to the Premises after 00.30 with the
exception of those patrons who have been using the outside areas
associated with the Premises;

The Sub-Committee has heard that the applicant’s intention is to
facilitate pleasant dining conditions by allowing the consumption of
food ordered up until 23.00 to be followed by the ability to enjoy relaxed
drinking to complete their dining experience. The Sub-Committee has
imposed this condition in the interests of the prevention of public
nuisance by ensuring that patrons are not entering the premises in the
early hours of the morning purely to consume alcohol in the relatively
short period before the Premises closes to the public.

(b) The outside areas associated with the Premises shall only be open
for use by patrons until 00.30, with the exception of those patrons
who wish to smoke;



Page 11

(c) The Designated Premises Supervisor or a member of staff
nominated by him shall monitor the outside areas on a regular basis
after 00.30 to ensure that a nuisance is not being caused as a
result of the use of these areas;

These conditions are again imposed in order to prevent harm to the
objective of the prevention of public nuisance in the light of the
proximity of residential properties to the outside areas associated with
the Premises.

. The conditions suggested by the Police and Environmental Health
Department, and agreed by the applicant, as set out below, are
imposed on the grant of the variation to the licence subject to the
amendment of Environmental Health condition 4 by the addition of
“with the exception of access and egress.”

The Police Conditions:

1. A CCTV system will be installed at the premises to the satisfaction
of the Police Licensing Officer and this will continuously record at all
times the premises are open to the public. Unedited recorded
images will be securely stored at the premises for a minimum
period of 28 days and copies made freely available upon request to
a constable or to an employee of Cheshire Police or the local
authority.

2. 2 Door supervisors will be on duty at the premises every Friday and
Saturday and on New Years Eve from 10pm and they are to remain
at the premises until the premises close to the public.

3. The Designated Premises Supervisor, or another responsible
member of the management team, will regularly attend the local
Pubwatch meetings.

4. No glass, bottle or other vessel may be taken outside the premises
after 10pm.

5. The proof of age scheme Challenge 25 will be operated for all sales
of alcohol.

The Environmental Health Conditions:

1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to
cause a nuisance to nearby residents.

2. Refuse such as bottles shall be disposed of from the premises at a
time (i.e. between 08.00 to 22.00) when it is not likely to cause a
disturbance to residents in the vicinity of the premises.



Page 12

3. There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place
where they can be seen and easily read by the public, notices
requiring customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.

4. Whist regulated entertainment is taking place, all windows and
doors shall remain closed.

The Committee would wish to highlight the fact that should problems
relating to the licensing objectives be linked to the operation of licensable
activities at this premises then Responsible Authorities or Interested
Parties may call for a review of the licence at any time.

Parties who made relevant representations have the right to appeal this
decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days as does the Applicant.

Having reported the Sub-Committee’s decisions, the Chairman asked that
the applicant:

1. consider providing contact details for use by local residents in relation
to the public house; and

2. consider providing a doorway from the building direct onto the outside
seating area as he had proposed earlier in the meeting.

At the conclusion of the meeting, the Chairman thanked everyone for
attending and declared the meeting closed.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 12.35 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 13

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee

held on Friday, 22nd July, 2011 at The Tatton Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield

SK10 1DX

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors D Mahon and G Morris

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs N Cadman (Licensing Officer) and Mrs K Khan (Licensing Solicitor)

9

10

11

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED

That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman for the meeting.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No interests were declared.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - FUSION SUPER DELI, 2
MOOR LANE, WILMSLOW SK9 6AG

The Sub Committee considered a report regarding an application by for
the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of Fusion Super Deli Ltd, 2
Moor Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003.

The applicant and his representative attended the hearing and made
representations with respect to the application.

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman reported that, having taken account of:

e The Secretary of State’s Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

e Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

e The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

e All the evidence, including the representations made at the meeting,
the written representations of the objectors and the Police

the following course of action had been agreed:



Page 14

RESOLVED

That the application to grant a Premises Licence for Fusion Super Deli Ltd,
2 Moor Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire be granted as follows:

Supply of alcohol (for consumption off the premises)
Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 23.00

The Sub-Committee wished to highlight the fact that should problems
relating to the licensing objectives be linked to the operation of licensable
activities at this premises then Responsible Authorities or Interested
Parties could call for a review of the licence at any time.

Parties who had made relevant representations had the right to appeal
the decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 10.10 am

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 15

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee

held on Monday, 15th August, 2011 at West Committee Room - Municipal

Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors Rhoda Bailey and | Faseyi

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Ms S Dutton, Solicitor
Ms C Kerr, Licensing Officer
Mrs J Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

12

13

14

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - 2-3 WESTON COURT,
CREWE ROAD, SHAVINGTON, CREWE CW2 5AL

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application from M
H and N Services Ltd for a Premises Licence for numbers 2-3 Weston
Court, Crewe Road, Shavington, Crewe.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application:

two local residents
the applicant
Councillor S Hogben, representing Councillor D Brickhill

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

. The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

. Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

. The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)



Page 16

. All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED

1.  That the application for a Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises from 06:00am to 23:00 (Mon — Sun) at
numbers 2-3 Weston Court, Crewe Road, Shavington, Crewe be
approved.

2.  That the following conditions suggested by the Police be attached to
the Premises Licence:

. The proof of age scheme Challenge 25 will be operated for all
sales of alcohol.

) A CCTV system is to be maintained at the premises to the
satisfaction of the Police Licensing Officer and it must record at
all times the premises are open to the public. Unedited images
must be securely retained for at least 14 days and copies made
freely available upon request to a constable or an employee of
the Police Authority, Local Authority or Security Industry
Authority.

3. That the following condition volunteered by the applicant be attached
to the Premises Licence:

. There will be only one customer entrance to the premises

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 11.10 am

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 17

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Friday, 26th August, 2011 at Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT
Councillors D Bebbington, L Gilbert and P Whiteley

Officers

Kate Khan Licensing Solicitor

Jane Cornes, Licensing Officer

Rachel Graves, Democratic Services Officer

15 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED:

That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
16 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

17 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - CONGLETON TOWN
FOOTBALL CLUB, BOOTH STREET, CONGLETON CW12 4DG

The Sub Committee considered a report regarding an application from
Congleton Town Limited for a Premises Licence in relation to Congleton
Town Football Club, Booth Street, Congleton.

The Solicitor for the Applicant, two Congleton Town Football Club
representatives and five interested parties attended the hearing and made
representations with respect to the application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

e The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

e Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

e The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

e All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:



Page 18

RESOLVED:

That the Sub-Committee, having taken careful consideration of all the
evidence in this matter and having determined that the operating schedule
as amended below would be sufficient to prevent harm to the licensing
objectives, grants the application on the following basis:

1. The hours for forms of regulated entertainment applied for will be
as follows:

Sunday to Thursday 10.00 — 23.00
Friday and Saturday 10.00 — 24.00

Seasonal variations as applied for
2. The hours for sale and supply of alcohol will be:

Monday to Sunday 10.00 — 24.00

Seasonal variations as applied for
3. The hours for late night refreshment will be:

Monday to Sunday 23.00 — 24.00

Seasonal variations as applied for
4. The hours the premises are open to the public shall be:

Monday to Sunday 09.00 — 00.30

Seasonal variations as applied for
The Sub-Committee has determined to impose the terminal hours referred
to above in order to prevent harm to the objective of the prevention of
public nuisance in the light of the close proximity of residential properties.
The Sub-Committee is mindful of the conditions agreed between the
Environmental Health Department and the Applicant, however feels that
the terminal hour in relation to regulated entertainment is a reasonable
and proportionate limitation in the light of the evidence provided about the
nature of the area in which the premises is located and the acoustic
weakness of the premises.

3. The following condition is added to the Premises Licence:

No alcohol, bottles or glasses shall be taken outside the boundary
of the football club site by patrons.



Page 19

This condition has been imposed in recognition of the fact that off sales
are to be permitted to allow consumption outside the clubhouse but within
the club site, but not outside the site itself. Additionally, the condition limits
the removal of bottles or glasses from the premises to ensure that littering
is not caused in the vicinity of the premises.

4. The conditions suggested by the Police and Environmental Health
Department, and agreed by the applicant, are imposed on the
grant of the licence subject to the amendment of Environmental
Health condition 4 by the addition of “with the exception of access
and egress.”

The Sub-Committee would wish to highlight the fact that should problems
relating to the licensing objectives be linked to the operation of licensable
activities at this premises then Responsible Authorities or Interested
Parties may call for a review of the licence at any time.

Parties who made relevant representations have the right to appeal this
decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days as does the Applicant.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 11.40 am

Councillor P Whiteley



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Thursday, 8th September, 2011 at Council Chamber, Municipal
Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe CW1 2BJ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors W S Davies and H Davenport

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs K Khan, Solicitor
Mrs J Cornes, Licensing Officer
Mrs J Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

18

19

20

21

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - BARGAIN BOOZE,
131-133 BROAD STREET, CREWE, CW1 3UD - WITHDRAWN

The Sub-Committee had been informed that, as the applicant had formally
amended the application and was no longer applying to extend the
opening hours/hours for the sale of alcohol on a Sunday night from 22.30
to 23.00, the objection was no longer valid. There was therefore no
requirement to hold a hearing with respect to above application.

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - MILTON PARK, ALSAGER,
STOKE ON TRENT ST7 2YS

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application from
Cheshire East Borough Council for a Premises Licence for Milton Park,
Alsager.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application:

a local resident
a representative of the applicant
an individual supporting the application.



Page 22

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

. The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

. Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

. The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

. All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED

That the application for a Premises Licence be granted as applied for,
subject to the following additional condition:

There shall be a maximum of twelve events per year at which amplified
live music or amplified recorded music is performed or played after 18.00.

Parties who had made relevant representations were reminded of the
right to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 11.00 am and concluded at 1.05 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 23

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Friday, 23rd September, 2011 at The Tatton Room - Town Hall,
Macclesfield SK10 1DX

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors D Mahon and M Parsons

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs N Cadman (Licensing Officer) and Ms J Openshaw (Deputy Monitoring
Officer)

22 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.

23 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

24 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - BEST ONE, 4 - 6

MERRIDEN ROAD, MACCLESFIELD SK10 3AN

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application by Mr
Noaman Malik for a Premises Licence in respect of Best One, 4-6
Merriden Road, Macclesfield

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application:

The applicant
The applicant’s Solicitor

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

» The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

» Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

* The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

« All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the meeting
and the written representations of interested parties



Page 24

the following course of action had been agreed:
RESOLVED
That the application for a Premises Licence be granted as applied for.

Parties who had made relevant representations would be informed of the
right to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

25 APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE -
HOTSPOT, 11 HIGH STREET, SANDBACH CW11 1AH

This application was withdrawn prior to the meeting.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 10.30 am

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 25

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee

held on Friday, 28th October, 2011 at Delamere 2, Floor 6, Delamere House,

Delamere Street, Crewe CW1 2JZ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors Rhoda Bailey and D Bebbington

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs K Khan, Solicitor
Ms C Kerr, Licensing Officer
Mrs J Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

26

27

28

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE -
WHITE HORSE, PILLORY STREET, NANTWICH

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application to vary
the Premises Licence for the White Horse, Pillory Street, Nantwich under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application:

a representative of the Environmental Health Service

the designated premises supervisor

a representative of the applicant, Spirit Pub Company Ltd
two local residents

The applicant’s representative reported that the element of the application
relating to the provision of recorded music outdoors had been withdrawn,
and that the applicant had agreed that the terminal hour for late night
refreshment would be 02.30 and that the premises would close to the
public at 02.30.

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:



29

Page 26

. The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

. Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

. The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

. All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:
RESOLVED

(a) That the element of the application relating to the extension of the
terminal hours for live and recorded music be refused, as there are
no conditions which could be imposed to mitigate the risk of public
nuisance were this element of the variation application to be granted.

(b) That the remaining elements of the application be granted, i.e.:
Sale of alcohol Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 02.00
Late night refreshment Monday to Sunday 23.00 to 02.30
Opening hours of the premises Monday to Sunday 09.00 to 02.30

(c) That the following condition be added to the Premises Licence:
No glasses, or open bottles or vessels shall be taken outside the
premises by patrons after 01.00.

The applicant and parties who had made relevant representations were
reminded of the right to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court within
21 days.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - AROMA CAFE BAR,
UNIT 1, CHATTERTON HOUSE, 7 HOSPITAL STREET, NANTWICH
CWS5 5RH

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Premises Licence for Aroma Cafe Bar, Unit 1, Chatterton House, 7
Hospital Street, Nantwich.

The applicants attended the hearing and made representations with
respect to the application.

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

. The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003
. Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy



Page 27

The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED

That the application for a Premises Licence be granted as applied for,
subject to the following additional conditions:

The proof of age scheme Challenge 25 will be operated for all sales
of alcohol.

Alcohol may only be served to customers seated at a table by means
of waiter/waitress service.

A tamper proof CCTV system is to be maintained at the premises to
the satisfaction of the Police Licensing Officer and it must record at
all times the premises are open to the public. Unedited images must
be securely retained for at least 14 days and copies made freely
available upon request to a constable or an employee of the Police
Authority, Local Authority or Security Industry Authority.

No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises.

Refuse such as bottles shall be disposed of from the premises at a
time (i.e. between 08:00 to 20:00) when it is not likely to cause a
disturbance to residents in the vicinity of the premises.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where
they can be seen and easily read by the public, notices requiring
customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Parties who had made relevant representations were reminded of the right
to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 1.30 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Thursday, 3rd November, 2011 at Heritage Centre, Roe, Street,
Macclesfield

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)
Councillors M Hardy and L Smetham
OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Mrs K Khan, Solicitor
Mrs J North, Senior Democratic Services Officer

30 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
31 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

32 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: CAFE WATERSIDE,
CLARENCE MILL, CLARENCE ROAD, BOLLINGTON,
MACCLESFIELD, CHESHIRE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Premises Licence for Café Waterside, Clarence Mill, Clarence Road,
Bollington, Macclesfield.

The applicant and two local residents attended the hearing and made
representations with respect to the application.

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

. The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

. Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

. The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

. All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the
meeting and the written representations of interested parties



Page 30

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED - That the application for a Premises Licence be granted as
applied for, subject to the following additional conditions:

1.  The use of any outdoor areas by members of the public for the
purpose of eating or drinking shall terminate at 21.30 hours.

2.  The playing of live music outdoors shall be restricted to acoustic
instruments only (i.e. no amplified instruments / amplified voice) and
should terminate at 18.00 hours on any day.

3. The playing of recorded music indoors shall be background music
only.

4.  The playing of live music indoors shall be restricted to acoustic
instruments only (i.e. no amplified instruments / amplified voice).

5. Regular monitoring shall be made by the management to ensure that
noise from the premises is controlled - for the purpose of ensuring
that nuisance is not caused to the residents of the nearest
properties.

Parties who had made relevant representations were reminded of the right
to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

33 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: ALDERLEY EDGE GOLF
CLUB, BROOK LANE, ALDERLEY EDGE, SK9 7RU

The Sub-Committee had been informed that the applicant had agreed to
the three conditions recommended by the Environmental Health
Department and that the objection had been withdrawn. There was
therefore no requirement to hold a hearing with respect to above
application.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 11.10 am

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 31

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Friday, 2nd December, 2011 at Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)
Councillors Rhoda Bailey and D Bebbington
OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Kate Khan, Licensing Solicitor
Nikki Cadman, Licensing Officer
Rachel Graves, Democratic Services Officer

34 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED:

That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
35 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

36 APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE: 30-34 LAWTON STREET,
CONGLETON CW12 1RS

The Sub Committee considered a report regarding an application from
Sedgwick Riley Ltd for a Premises Licence in relation to 30-34 Lawton
Street, Congleton.

The Applicants and two interested parties attended the hearing and made
representations with respect to the application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

. The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

. Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

J The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

J All the evidence, including oral representations made at the meeting
and the written representations of interested parties



Page 32

the following course of action had been agreed:
RESOLVED:

The Sub Committee, having taken careful consideration of all the evidence
in this matter and having determined that the operating schedule would be
sufficient to prevent harm to the licensing objectives, grants the application
on the following basis:

1. Sale and supply of alcohol (for consumption both on and off the premises)
Films (indoors)
Live music (indoors)
Recorded music (indoors)

Sale and supply of alcohol

For consumption off the premises
Sunday to Thursday 07.00 to 00.00
Friday and Saturday 07.00 to 01.00

For consumption on the premises
Sunday to Thursday 11.00 to 00.00
Friday and Saturday 11.00 to 01.00

New Years Eve 09.00 to 03.30

To continue from 11.00 to 02.00 on Valentines Day, St Georges Day,
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, Maundy
Thursday and the Sunday and Monday of each bank holiday

Regulated entertainment

Live Music

Monday to Sunday inclusive 07.00 to 00.00
Christmas Eve and New Years Eve 07.00 to 02.00

Regulated entertainment

Recorded Music

Sunday to Thursday 07.00 to 00.00

Friday and Saturday 07.00 to 01.00

To continue from 11.00 to 02.00 on Valentines Day, St Georges Day,
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, Maundy
Thursday and the Sunday and Monday of each bank holiday

Regulated entertainment

Films

Sunday to Thursday 07.00 to 00.00
Friday and Saturday 07.00 to 01.00

Hours Premises Open to the Public
Sunday to Thursday 07.00 to 00.00
Friday and Saturday 07.00 to 01.00



Page 33

To continue from 11.00 to 02.00 on Valentines Day, St Georges Day,
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, Maundy
Thursday and the Sunday and Monday of each bank holiday

2.  Subject to the following conditions agreed with the Police and Fire
Service:

The proof of age scheme Challenge 25 will be operated for all sales of
alcohol.

The premise licence holder will, if he/she receives written notification
from the Police Licensing Officer that they are required to do so, provide
a minimum of two door supervisors every Friday and Saturday from 8pm
until the premises close to the public.

The premises licence holder will, if he/she receives written notification
from the Police Licensing Officer that they are required to do so, install a
tamper proof CCTV system on the premises to the satisfaction of the
Police Licensing Officer. That CCTV system will be used to record
during all hours that the premises are open for business, its images be
recorded and securely retained in an unedited form for a period of not
less than 21 days and copies be made freely available on demand to an
employee of the Local Authority, Security Industry Authority or a Police
Constable.

Seating for at least 50 people must be provided at all times.
Means of escape. The amended plans now show two front doors, both
of which are to be turned to open outwards, the rear doors are also to

be turned to open outwards. The maximum occupancy is to be 200
persons.

A fire alarm is to be provided to BS5839, type M.

Emergency lighting is to be provided throughout to BS5266.

The Sub-Committee wished to highlight the fact that should problems
relating to the licensing objectives be linked to the operation of licensable
activities at this premises then Responsible Authorities or Interested
Parties may call for a review of the licence at any time.

Parties who had made relevant representations were reminded of the right
to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 11.50 am

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee

held on Thursday, 22nd December, 2011 at Committee Suite 2/3 - Westfields,

Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors W S Davies and L Gilbert

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mr J Hopper, Licensing Officer
Mrs K Khan, Solicitor
Mrs J Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

37

38

39

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: BEST ONE (NISA), 65
BOND STREET, MACCLESFIELD, SK11 6QR

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Premises Licence for Best One (Nisa), 65 Bond Street, Macclesfield.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application:

the applicant

a representative of the applicant

a local resident

Councillor K Edwards, representing the local resident

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

. The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

. Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

. The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)



40

Page 36

. All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED - That the application for a Premises Licence be granted as
applied for, subject to the adoption of a Challenge 25 policy, as requested
by the Police.

Parties who had made relevant representations were reminded of the right
to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: BARLEY HOPS, 5
DERWENT CLOSE, MACCLESFIELD, SK11 7XS

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Premises Licence for Barley Hops, 5 Derwent Close, Macclesfield.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect
to the application:

the applicants
Councillor L Jeuda, representing local residents

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of:

. The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

. Cheshire East Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

. The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of children from harm)

. All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED - That the application for a Premises Licence be granted as
applied for, subject to the following additional conditions:

o No home sales to general public, home delivery sales service
operation only.

o All sales shall be conducted by telephone and or by online sales
only for consumption off the premises;

. Proof of age Challenge 25 shall be conducted on delivery.

. All deliveries to and from the application site shall be restricted
to/made between 9am and 6pm from Monday to Sunday inclusive
and including Bank Holidays.



Page 37

o There shall be no direct sales made to the general public or other
type of customer (e.g. other companies) from the garage site.

o There shall be no deliveries to the premises of stock for use in the
business by suppliers or commercial carriers.

The applicants and parties who had made relevant representations were

reminded of the right to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court within
21 days.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 12.35 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 20th June, 2011 at Committee Suite 2/3 - Westfields,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors Rhoda Bailey, H Davenport, L Gilbert and | Faseyi

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs K Khan, Solicitor

Mr J Hopper, Licensing Officer

Mr P Simester, Licensing Officer

Mrs C Jones, Democratic Services Officer

1

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of
the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3
as appropriate of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act
1972 and public interest would not be served in publishing the information.

11-12/01 - APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM THE
REQUIREMENT TO DISPLAY LICENCE PLATES ON A PRIVATE HIRE
VEHICLE AND REMOVAL OF PRIVATE HIRE CONDITIONS

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
private hire vehicle licence, a request to waive condition 2.7 of the Private
Hire Vehicle Conditions in relation to tinted windows, and a request to
exempt the vehicle from the requirements to display signage and display
licence plates to the front and rear of the vehicle, as required by conditions



Page 40

7 and 8 of Cheshire East Council’s Private Hire Vehicle Licensing
Conditions.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine
whether the application should be granted.

The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of
his application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, including the applicant’s oral representations,
the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED

(a) That a private hire vehicle licence be granted, subject to the vehicle
passing an inspection at the Council’s approved test centre.

(b) That condition 2.7 of Cheshire East Council’s Private Hire Vehicle
Licensing Conditions in relation to tinted windows be waived.

(c) That special condition 10 of Cheshire East Council’s Private Hire
Vehicle Licensing Conditions be attached to the licence, thereby
exempting the vehicle from the requirement to display signage
(condition 7) and from the requirement to display licence plates to the
front and rear of the vehicle (condition 8).

11-12/02 - CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A HACKNEY
CARRIAGE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding a complaint made
against the holder of a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence which involved
allegations of incivility and of parking a licensed Hackney Carriage vehicle
in a designated disabled parking bay.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine
whether the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a
Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence.

The licence holder and the complainant attended the hearing and made
representations in respect of the complaint.

After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all



Page 41

the evidence, including the complainant’s and the licence holder’s oral
representations, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED

(@) That the licence holder remains a fit and proper person to hold a
Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence;

(b) That a warning be issued to the licence holder in respect of his future
conduct and the importance both of treating all members of the public
in a civil manner and of complying with the parking restrictions about
disabled spaces.

11-12/03 - APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s
Licence should be granted.

The applicant and a representative of the applicant attended the hearing
and made representations in respect of the application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that after taking
account of all of the evidence, including the applicant’s oral
representations, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence and that the application for
a licence be granted, subject to a review twelve months after the date of
issue to allow the applicant to demonstrate that he continues to be a fit
and proper person to hold a hackney carriage/private hire driver’s licence.
On review, the licence holder will be required to produce to Licensing
Officers a reference from his employer and his DVLA driving licence.

The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the
Magistrates Court within 21 days.

11-12/04 - APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.



Page 42

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s
Licence should be granted.

The applicant and a representative of the applicant attended the hearing
and made representations in respect of his application.

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that after taking
account of all the evidence, including the oral representations of the
applicant’s representative, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence at this time and that the
application be refused.

The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the
Magistrates Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and concluded at 5.00 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 43

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Wednesday, 27th July, 2011 at The Tatton Room - Town Hall,
Macclesfield SK10 1DX

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors C Andrew, M Hardy and L Smetham

OFFICERS PRESENT

Mr J Hopper (Licensing Officer) and Mrs K Khan (Licensing Solicitor)

9

10

11

12

13

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED: That Councillor P Whiteley be elected Chairman for the
meeting.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor M Sherratt.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED:-

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A)4 of the
Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that it involved the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 as
appropriate, of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
and the public interest would not be served in publishing the information.

11-12/05 - APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine



14

Page 44

whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s
Licence should be granted.

The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of
his application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, including the applicant’s oral representations,
the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED -

The Sub-Committee determined that the applicant was a fit and proper
person to hold a hackney carriage/private hire drivers licence and
therefore granted the application for a three year licence subject to the
successful completion of the Council’s hackney carriage/private hire theory
test.

The Sub-Committee wished to emphasise that the role of taxi driver was
one which involved a position of responsibility for the safety of the public.
Therefore it was of great importance that taxi drivers followed the rules,
both of the criminal law and also the conditions attached to the licence.
The Sub-Committee would take a serious view of any breach of the
conditions or any future convictions. The applicant was reminded that the
conditions attached to the licence require the applicant to promptly report
any convictions received to the Licensing Section.

11-12/06 - APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The applicant and his representative attended the meeting, whereby the

applicant requested that the meeting to consider his application be
adjourned.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 10.30 am

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 45

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 31st October, 2011 at Committee Suite 1,Westfields,
Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors S Davies, M Hardy, A Harewood and G Morris

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs K Khan, Solicitor
Mr J Hopper, Licensing Officer
Mrs J Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

15

16

17

18

19

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of
the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

11-12/07 - CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A HACKNEY
CARRIAGE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a
Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence who had not declared a relevant
conviction, contrary to the conditions of his Hackney Carriage Drivers
Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the hearing
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether



20

Page 46

the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Hackney
Carriage Driver’s Licence.

The licence holder and a representative of the licence holder attended the
hearing and made representations.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, including the oral representations of the
licence holder and his representative, the following course of action had
been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the Licence Holder remains a fit and proper person to
hold a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence and that no formal action be
taken in relation to the future of his licence.

11-12/08 - CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence who had reported a
conviction, in accordance with the conditions of his licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the hearing
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The licence holder, a representative of the licence holder and a witness
attended the hearing and made representations.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, including the oral representations of the
licence holder, the licence holder’s representative and the witness, the
following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the Licence Holder remains a fit and proper person to

hold a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence and that no
formal action be taken in relation to the future of his licence.

The meeting commenced at 2.30 pm and concluded at 5.00 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 47

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 28th November, 2011 at Executive Meeting Room 1 -
Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1DX

PRESENT

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)

Councillors C Andrew, L Gilbert, D Mahon and L Smetham

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs K Khan, Solicitor

Mr J Hopper, Licensing Officer

Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer

Mrs J Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

21

22

23

24

25

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - That Councillor P Whiteley be appointed Chairman.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of
the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

11-12/09 - CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding a complaint which had
been made against the holder of a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the hearing
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether



26

27

Page 48

the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The licence holder and the complainant attended the hearing and made
representations.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, including the oral representations of the
licence holder and the complainant, the following course of action had
been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the Licence Holder remains a fit and proper person to
hold a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence and that no
formal action be taken in relation to the future of his licence.

11-12/10 - APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s
Licence should be granted.

The applicant and a representative of the applicant attended the hearing
and made representations in respect of the application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, including the oral representations of the
applicant and his representative, the following course of action had been
agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence, and that the application
for a licence be refused.

The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the
Magistrates Court within 21 days.

11-12/11 - APPLICATION FOR A JOINT HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND
PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.



Page 49

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine
whether the application for a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s
Licence should be granted.

The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of
his application.

After a full hearing of the application, and in accordance with the rules of
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking
account of all the evidence, including the applicant’s oral representations,
the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence, and that the application
for a licence be refused.

The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the
Magistrates Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 2.10 pm

Councillor P Whiteley (Chairman)



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51 Agenda ltem 6

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 16 January 2012

Report of: Head of Community Services

Subject/Title: Byelaws Relating to Acupuncture, Tattooing, Semi-
Permanent Skin Colouring, Cosmetic Piercing and
Electrolysis

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides background in relation to byelaws regarding the regulation
of acupuncture, tattooing, semi-permanent skin colouring, cosmetic piercing
and electrolysis and asks the Licensing Committee to make recommendations
to Council in relation to a set of draft byelaws.

2.0 Decision Requested
2.1 The Licensing Committee is requested:

2.1.1 Subject to consultation, to authorise the Borough Solicitor, or an officer acting
on her behalf, to submit the draft byelaws attached as an appendix to this
report, to the Department of Health for provisional approval; and

2.1.2 Subject to provisional approval being received from the Department of Health,
to recommend the following resolutions to Council:

(a) that the byelaws relating to the regulation of acupuncture, tattooing, semi-
permanent skin colouring, cosmetic piercing and electrolysis attached as an
appendix to this report be approved and authorisation be provided for the
affixing of the common seal of the Council to the byelaws; and

(b)  that the Borough Solicitor, or officer acting on her behalf, be authorised to carry
out the relevant statutory procedures in relation to the making of the byelaws
and to apply to the Secretary of State for confirmation of the byelaws.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 At the meeting of Council on 13" October 2011 Council resolved that sections
14 to 17 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (‘the
1982 Act’) be adopted and shall apply to the Borough of Cheshire East with
effect from 1 December 2011.

3.2  Section 14(7) of the 1982 Act provides the power to make byelaws relating to
acupuncture. Section 15(7) of the 1982 Act provides the power to make



3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

Page 52

byelaws relating to tattooing, semi-permanent skin colouring, cosmetic piercing
and electrolysis.

Paragraph 4.4.10 of Chapter 4 of the Council’s Constitution provides that the
functions of “making, amending, revoking, re-enacting, adopting or enforcing
byelaws...” are functions of the Full Council.

Wards Affected

All

Local Ward Members
All

Policy Implications including - Carbon reduction
- Health

The making of byelaws in relation to the regulation of acupuncture, tattooing,
semi-permanent skin colouring, cosmetic piercing and electrolysis is requested
in order to further the promotion of public health. It is suggested that the
byelaws would provide safeguards to reduce the risk of blood borne disease
transmission.

Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and
Business Services)

There will be costs of approximately £1,300 (exclusive of VAT) associated with
the publication of the notice of the Council’s intention to apply for confirmation
of the byelaws. These costs would be met from existing budget provision within
the Public Protection and Health Service.

Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

Section 14(7) of the 1982 Act provides that a local authority may make byelaws
for the purpose of securing — (a) the cleanliness of premises registered under
section 14 (i.e. in relation to acupuncture) and fittings in such premises; (b) the
cleanliness of persons so registered and persons assisting persons so
registered in their practice; and (c) the cleansing and, so far as is appropriate,
the sterilisation of instruments, materials and equipment used in connection
with the practice of acupuncture.

Section 15(7) of the 1982 Act provides that a local authority may make byelaws
for the purpose of securing - (a) the cleanliness of premises registered under
section 15 (i.e. in relation to tattooing, semi-permanent skin colouring, cosmetic
piercing and electrolysis) and fittings in such premises; (b) the cleanliness of
persons so registered and persons assisting persons so registered in the
business in respect of which they are registered; and (c) the cleansing and, so
far as is appropriate, the sterilisation of instruments, materials and equipment



8.3

8.4

8.5

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

Page 53

used in connection with a business in respect of which a person is registered
under section 15.

The procedure for making byelaws under sections 14 and 15 of the 1982 Act is
prescribed by section 236 of the Local Government Act 1972 (‘the 1972 Act’).
Section 236 of the 1972 Act provides that once the common seal of the Council
has been affixed to byelaws and at least one clear calendar month before
applying to the Secretary of State for confirmation, the Council is required to
publish notice of its intention to apply for confirmation in one or more local
newspapers circulating in the area to which the byelaws are to apply. A copy of
the byelaws must also during this period be held on deposit for inspection by
members of the public at the Council’s offices. At the conclusion of the notice
period the Council may apply to the Secretary of State for the confirmation of
the byelaws. Once byelaws have been confirmed copies must be sent to the
proper officer of every parish or community council, or in the case of a parish
not having a council, to the chairman of the parish meeting.

Paragraph 4.4.10 of Chapter 4 of the Council’s Constitution provides that the
functions of “making, amending, revoking, re-enacting, adopting or enforcing
byelaws...” are functions of the Full Council.

Consideration has been given to the application of the ‘public sector equality
duty’ (as per section 149 Equality Act 2010) to the decision requested within
paragraph 2.0 above. It is suggested that the decision requested would have a
neutral impact in terms of its impact on those individuals with ‘protected
characteristics.’

Risk Management

It is suggested that the byelaws would provide safeguards to reduce the risk of
blood borne disease transmission.

Background and Options

As Members will recall, Part VIII of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended by the Local Government Act 2003)
contains provisions in relation to the regulation of acupuncture, tattooing, semi-
permanent skin colouring, cosmetic piercing and electrolysis.

Members will also be aware that on 13™ October 2011 Council resolved to
readopt sections 14 to 17 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1982 (‘the 1982 Act’) so that the provisions apply to the Borough of
Cheshire East with effect from 1 December 2011.

Section 14(7) of the 1982 Act provides the power to make byelaws relating to
acupuncture. Section 15(7) of the 1982 Act provides the power to make
byelaws relating to tattooing, semi-permanent skin colouring, cosmetic piercing
and electrolysis. At the present time the following byelaws are in force within
the Borough as a result of original adoptions made by the predecessor district
councils:



10.4

10.5

10.6

11.0

Page 54

(a) Byelaws for acupuncture, tattooing, semi-permanent skin colouring,
cosmetic piercing and electrolysis made by Crewe and Nantwich Borough
Council on 29" January 2007 and confirmed by the Secretary of State for
Heath on 16™ August 2007;

(b) Byelaws relating to ear-piercing and electrolysis made by Congleton
Borough Council on 7" August 1986 and confirmed by the Secretary of
State for Social Services on 7" November 1986;

(c) Bxelaws relating to tattooing made by Congleton Borough Council on
7™ August 1986 and confirmed by the Secretary of State for Social Services
on 7" November 1986;

(d) Bxelaws relating to acupuncture made by Congleton Borough Council on
7™ August 1986 and confirmed by the Secretary of State for Social Services
on 7" November 1986.

It is proposed that a set of byelaws in relation to acupuncture, tattooing, semi-
permanent skin colouring, cosmetic piercing and electrolysis be made in
relation to the Borough of Cheshire East as a whole. As referred to above, such
byelaws are currently in force in the Crewe and Congleton areas of the
Borough. However, there are currently no byelaws in force in the Macclesfield
area dealing with the regulation of such activities.

It is suggested that the adoption of the set of draft byelaws attached within the
appendix would be beneficial in ensuring a consistent approach to regulation
across the Borough and will assist in reducing the risk of blood borne disease
transmission. The draft byelaws are based on the model byelaws relating to the
regulation of acupuncture, tattooing, semi-permanent skin colouring, cosmetic
piercing and electrolysis produced by the Department of Health in February
2007 and, if made, would repeal the existing byelaws referred to in paragraph
10.3 above.

For the reasons set out above it is proposed that consultation on the proposed
byelaws is carried out by way of publication of the proposals on the Council’s
website and direct correspondence with individuals and businesses currently
registered with the Council. In the event that no substantive responses are
received it is proposed that the Borough Solicitor be authorised to submit the
draft byelaws to the Secretary of State for provisional approval. If substantive
consultation responses are received these would be reported to a future
meeting of the Licensing Committee for consideration. The Committee is further
requested to recommend to Council that, if provisional approval is received, the
byelaws be made and authorisation given for an application for confirmation by
the Secretary of State.

Access to Information

Byelaws for acupuncture, tattooing, semi-permanent skin colouring, cosmetic
piercing and electrolysis made by Crewe and Nantwich Borough Council on
29™ January 2007 and confirmed by the Secretary of State for Heath on 16™
August 2007.



Page 55

Byelaws relating to ear-piercing and electrolysis made by Congleton Borough
Council on 7" August 1986 and confirmed by the Secretary of State for Social
Services on 7™ November 1986;

Byelaws relating to tattooing made by Congleton Borough Council on 7™
August 1986 and confirmed by the Secretary of State for Social Services on 7"
November 1986;

Byelaws relating to acupuncture made by Congleton Borough Council on 7™
August 1986 and confirmed by the Secretary of State for Social Services on 7"
November 1986.

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting
the report writer:

Name: Mr Terry Coppenhall

Designation: Commercial Team Leader

Tel No: (01270) 537434

Email: terry.coppenhall@cheshireeast.gov.uk




Page 56

APPENDIX
CHESHIRE EAST BOROUGH COUNCIL
BYELAWS

Acupuncture, tattooing, semi-permanent skin-colouring, cosmetic piercing and
electrolysis

Byelaws for the purposes of securing the cleanliness of premises registered
under sections 14(2) or 15(2) or both of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 and fittings in such premises and of persons registered
under sections 14(1) or 15(1) or both of the Act and persons assisting them
and of securing the cleansing and, so far as appropriate, sterilization of
instruments, materials and equipment used in connection with the practice of
acupuncture or the business of tattooing, semi-permanent skin-colouring,
cosmetic piercing or electrolysis, or any two or more of such practice and
businesses made by Cheshire East Borough Council in pursuance of sections
14(7) or 15(7) or both of the Act.

Interpretation

1.—(1) In these byelaws, unless the context otherwise requires—

“The Act” means the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982;

“client” means any person undergoing treatment;

“hygienic piercing instrument” means an instrument such that any part of
the instrument that touches a client is made for use in respect of a single
client, is sterile, disposable and is fitted with piercing jewellery supplied in
packaging that indicates the part of the body for which it is intended, and
that is designed to pierce either—

(a) the lobe or upper flat cartilage of the ear, or
(b) either side of the nose in the mid-crease area above the nostril;
‘operator” means any person giving treatment, including a proprietor;

‘premises” means any premises registered under sections 14(2) or 15(2)
of the Act;

“proprietor” means any person registered under sections 14(1) or 15(1) of
the Act;

“treatment” means any operation in effecting acupuncture, tattooing, semi-
permanent skin-colouring, cosmetic piercing or electrolysis;

“the treatment area” means any part of premises where treatment is given
to clients.



Page 57

(2) The Interpretation Act 1978 shall apply for the interpretation
of these byelaws as it applies for the interpretation of an Act of
Parliament.

2.—(1) For the purpose of securing the cleanliness of premises and
fittings in such premises a proprietor shall ensure that—

(a) any internal wall, door, window, partition, floor, floor covering or
ceiling is kept clean and in such good repair as to enable it to be
cleaned effectively;

(b) any waste material, or other litter arising from treatment is handled
and disposed of in accordance with relevant legislation and guidance
as advised by the local authority;

(c) any needle used in treatment is single-use and disposable, as far as
is practicable, or otherwise is sterilized for each treatment, is suitably
stored after treatment and is disposed of in accordance with relevant
legislation and guidance as advised by the local authority;

(d) any furniture or fitting in premises is kept clean and in such good
repair as to enable it to be cleaned effectively;

(e) any table, couch or seat used by a client in the treatment area which
may become contaminated with blood or other body fluids, and any
surface on which a needle, instrument or equipment is placed
immediately prior to treatment has a smooth impervious surface
which is disinfected—

(i) immediately after use; and
(ii) at the end of each working day.

(f) any table, couch, or other item of furniture used in treatment is
covered by a disposable paper sheet which is changed for each
client;

(g) no eating, drinking, or smoking is permitted in the treatment area and
a notice or notices reading “No Smoking”, and “No Eating or Drinking”
is prominently displayed there.

(2)(a)Subject to sub-paragraph (b), where premises are registered under
section 14(2) (acupuncture) or 15(2) (tattooing, semi-permanent skin-
colouring, cosmetic piercing and electrolysis) of the 1982 Act, a proprietor
shall ensure that treatment is given in a treatment area used solely for giving
treatment;

(b) Sub-paragraph (a) shall not apply if the only treatment to
be given in such premises is ear-piercing or nose-piercing using a hygienic
piercing instrument.

(3)(a)Subject to sub-paragraph (b), where premises are registered under
section 15(2) (tattooing, semi-permanent skin-colouring and cosmetic
piercing) of the 1982 Act, a proprietor shall ensure that the floor of the
treatment area is provided with a smooth impervious surface;

(b) Sub-paragraph (a) shall not apply if the only treatment to be given in
such premises is ear-piercing or nose-piercing using a hygienic piercing
instrument.



Page 58

3.—(1) For the purpose of securing the cleansing and so far as is
appropriate, the sterilization of needles, instruments, jewellery,
materials and equipment used in connection with treatment—

(a) an operator shall ensure that—

(i) any gown, wrap or other protective clothing, paper or other
covering, towel, cloth or other such article used in treatment—

(aa) is clean and in good repair and, so far as is appropriate, is
sterile;

(bb) has not previously been used in connection with another client
unless it consists of a material which can be and has been
adequately cleansed and, so far as is appropriate, sterilized.

(i) any needle, metal instrument, or other instrument or equipment
used in treatment or for handling such needle, instrument or
equipment and any part of a hygienic piercing instrument that
touches a client is sterile;

(iii) any jewellery used for cosmetic piercing by means of a hygienic
piercing instrument is sterile;

(iv) any dye used for tattooing or semi-permanent skin-colouring is
sterile and inert;

(v) any container used to hold dye for tattooing or semi-permanent
skin-colouring is either disposed of at the end of each treatment or
is cleaned and sterilized before re-use.

(b) a proprietor shall provide—
(i) adequate facilities and equipment for—
(aa) cleansing; and
(bb) sterilization, unless only pre-sterilized items are used.
(i) sufficient and safe gas points and electrical socket outlets;

(i) an adequate and constant supply of clean hot and cold water on
the premises;

(iv) clean and suitable storage which enables contamination of the
articles, needles, instruments and equipment mentioned in
paragraphs 3(1)(a)(i), (ii), (iii), (iv) and (v) to be avoided as far as
possible.

4.—(1) For the purpose of securing the cleanliness of operators, a
proprietor—
(a) shall ensure that an operator—
(i) keeps his hands and nails clean and his nails short;

(i) keeps any open lesion on an exposed part of the body effectively
covered by an impermeable dressing;

(iii) wears disposable examination gloves that have not previously
been used with another client, unless giving acupuncture otherwise
than in the circumstances described in paragraph 4(3);



Page 59

(iv) wears a gown, wrap or protective clothing that is clean and
washable, or alternatively a disposable covering that has not
previously been used in connection with another client;

(v) does not smoke or consume food or drink in the treatment area;
and

(b) shall provide—

(i) suitable and sufficient washing facilities appropriately located for
the sole use of operators, including an adequate and constant
supply of clean hot and cold water, soap or detergent; and

(i) suitable and sufficient sanitary accommodation for operators.

(2) Where an operator carries out treatment using only a
hygienic piercing instrument and a proprietor provides either a
hand hygienic gel or liquid cleaner, the washing facilities that the
proprietor provides need not be for the sole use of the operator.

(3) Where an operator gives acupuncture a proprietor shall
ensure that the operator wears disposable examination gloves
that have not previously been used with another client if—

(a) the client is bleeding or has an open lesion on an exposed part of his
body; or

(b) the client is known to be infected with a blood-borne virus; or
(c) the operator has an open lesion on his hand; or

(d) the operator is handling items that may be contaminated with blood or
other body fluids.

5. A person registered in accordance with sections 14 (acupuncture)
or 15 (tattooing, semi-permanent skin-colouring, cosmetic piercing and
electrolysis) of the Act who visits people at their request to give them
treatment should observe the requirements relating to an operator in
paragraphs 3(1)(a) and 4(1)(a).

6. The byelaws relating to acupuncture, tattooing, semi-permanent
skin colouring, cosmetic piercing and electrolysis that were made by
Crewe and Nantwich Borough Council on the 29" January 2007 and
were confirmed by Secretary of State for Heath on 16" August 2007
are revoked.

7.The byelaws relating to ear-piercing and electrolysis that were made
by Congleton Borough Council on the 7™ August 1986 and were
confirmed by the Secretary of State for Social Services on 7"
November 1986 are revoked.

8.The byelaws relating to tattooing that were made by Congleton

Borough Council on the 7" August 1986 and were confirmed by the
Secretary of State for Social Services on 7" November 1986 are
revoked.

9.The byelaws relating to acupuncture that were made by Congleton
Borough Council on the 7" August 1986 and were confirmed by the



Page 60

Secretary of State for Social Services on 7" November 1986 are
revoked.

The COMMON SEAL of )
CHESHIRE EAST BOROUGH )
COUNCIL was hereunto affixed )
on the day of 2012)
in the presence of: )

AUTHORISED SIGNATORY

The foregoing byelaws are hereby confirmed by the Secretary of State for
Health
on and shall come into operation on

Member of the Senior Civil Service

Department of Health



Page 61

NOTE - THE FOLLOWING DOES NOT FORM PART OF THE BYELAWS

Proprietors shall take all reasonable steps to ensure compliance with these
byelaws by persons working on premises. Section 16(9) of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 provides that a registered
person shall cause to be prominently displayed on the premises a copy of
these byelaws and a copy of any certificate of registration issued to him under
Part VIII of the Act. A person who contravenes section 16(9) shall be guilty of
an offence and liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 2
on the standard scale (see section 16(10)).

Section 16 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 also
provides that any person who contravenes these byelaws shall be guilty of an
offence and liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on
the standard scale. If a person registered under Part VIII of the Act is found
guilty of contravening these byelaws the Court may, instead of or in addition
to imposing a fine, order the suspension or cancellation of the person’s
registration. A court which orders the suspension of or cancellation of a
person’s registration may also order the suspension or cancellation of the
registration of the premises in which the offence was committed if such
premises are occupied by the person found guilty of the offence. It shall be a
defence for the person charged under the relevant sub-sections of section 16
to prove that he took all reasonable precautions and exercised all due
diligence to avoid commission of the offence.

Nothing in these byelaws extends to the practice of acupuncture, or the
business of tattooing, semi-permanent skin-colouring, cosmetic piercing or
electrolysis by or under the supervision of a person who is registered as a
medical practitioner, or to premises in which the practice of acupuncture, or
business of tattooing, semi-permanent skin-colouring, cosmetic piercing or
electrolysis is carried out by or under the supervision of such a person.

Nothing in these byelaws extends to the practice of acupuncture by or under
the supervision of a person who is registered as a dentist, or to premises in
which the practice of acupuncture is carried out by or under the supervision of
such a person.

The legislative provisions relevant to acupuncture are those in section 14.
The provisions relevant to treatment other than acupuncture are in section 15.

The key differences in the application of requirements in respect of the
various treatments are as follows:

The references in the introductory text to provisions of section 14
(acupuncture) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
only apply to acupuncture.

The references in the introductory text to provisions of section 15 (tattooing,
semi-permanent skin-colouring, cosmetic piercing and electrolysis) of the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 do not apply to
acupuncture.



Page 62

The references in paragraph 1(1) in the definition of “premises” to provisions
of section 14 (acupuncture) only apply to acupuncture.

The references in paragraph 1(1) in the definition of “premises” to provisions
of section 15 (tattooing, semi-permanent skin-colouring, cosmetic piercing and
electrolysis) do not apply to acupuncture.

The requirement in paragraph 2(2) that treatment is given in a treatment area
used solely for giving treatment applies to acupuncture, tattooing, semi-
permanent skin-colouring, cosmetic piercing and electrolysis but not to
ear-piercing or nose-piercing using a hygienic piercing instrument.

The requirement in paragraph 2(3) that the floor of the treatment area be
provided with a smooth impervious surface applies to tattooing, semi-
permanent skin-colouring and cosmetic piercing but not to acupuncture
or electrolysis or ear-piercing or nose-piercing using a hygienic piercing
instrument.

The requirements relating to dye or a container used to hold dye used for
treatment in paragraphs 3(1) (a) (iv) and (v) apply to tattooing and semi-
permanent skin-colouring.

The requirement in paragraph 4(1)(a)(iii) that an operator wears disposable
examination gloves that have not previously been used with another client
does not apply to acupuncture otherwise than in the circumstances
described in paragraph 4(3).

The provisions of paragraph 4(2) in relation to washing facilities apply to
cosmetic piercing using only a hygienic piercing instrument.

The exception whereby the byelaws do not apply to treatment carried out by
or under the supervision of a dentist applies only to acupuncture (see
section 14(8) of the Act).



Page 63 Agenda ltem 7

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 16 January 2012
Report of: Head of Community Services
Subject/Title: Hackney Carriage Tariffs

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides background in relation to the potential harmonisation of
the ‘table of fares’ across the three hackney carriage zones within the
Borough.

2.0 Decision requested
2.1  The Licensing Committee is requested to:

2.1.1 consider the options set out within paragraph 10.11 of the report in relation to
the potential harmonisation of the hackney carriage ‘table of fares’ across
each of the three zones within the Borough of Cheshire East;

2.1.2 subject to consultation, to determine whether to approve a variation to the
‘table of fares’ in one, two or all of the hackney carriage zones and, if any
such variation is proposed, to determine the level of that variation(s);

2.1.3 if a proposed variation or variations are approved pursuant to 2.1.2 above, to
authorise the Borough Solicitor, or office acting on her behalf, to publish the
relevant notice(s) of variation, making provision for any objections to be
submitted within the statutory consultation period of fourteen days; and

2.1.4 if no objections are received within the statutory consultation period in
response to any notice of variation published in accordance with 2.1.3 above
(or if any such objections which are received are withdrawn), the relevant
table(s) of fares will come into operation in the relevant zone or zones on the
date of the expiration of the consultation period (or, if later, on the date that
the last objection, if any, is withdrawn). If objections are received and not
withdrawn they would be reported to a subsequent meeting of the Licensing
Committee for consideration.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations
3.1 At its meeting on 8" June 2011, the Licensing Committee requested that the

Head of Safer Stringer Communities submit a report in relation to the potential
of the harmonisation of tariffs.



4.0

41

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

Page 64

Wards Affected

All

Local Ward Members

All

Policy Implications including — Carbon reduction; Health

None

Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and Business

Services)

There would be a cost implication associated with the publication of statutory
notices in relation to a variation of the ‘table of fares’. The publicity costs
relating to the statutory notices are estimated to be in the region of £3,000.
These costs would be met from existing budget provision within the Licensing
Section’s budget.

Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
provides that the following is required when varying a table of fares:

(i) publication of a notice setting out the variation to the table of fares
(specifying the period within and manner in which objections can be
made) in at least one local newspaper circulating in the district; and

(i) deposit of the notice for the period of fourteen days at the offices of the
Council for public inspection.

If no objection to the variation is made within the relevant fourteen day period
(or if all such objections are withdrawn) the variation comes into operation on
the date of the expiration of the period specified in the notice (or the date of
withdrawal of the last objection (if any)). If objection is made and not
withdrawn, a further date (not later than 2 months after the first specified date)
shall be set on which the table of fares shall come into force with or without
modifications as decided after consideration of the objections.

Consideration has been given to the application of the ‘public sector equality
duty’ (as per section 149 Equality Act 2010) to the decision requested within
paragraph 2.0 above. It is suggested that the decision requested would have
a neutral impact in terms of its impact on those individuals with ‘protected
characteristics.’



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

Page 65

Risk Management

Full consideration of any objections received in response to publication of any
notice would mitigate the risk of challenge to any subsequent decision taken.

Background and Options

As Members will recall, on the 8" June 2011 the Committee resolved to
amend the tables of fares as per the notices attached in appendices A, B and
C; these changes came into force on the 14" June 2011.

The decision taken by Members on 8™ June 2011 followed a previous report
which dealt with a review of various issues relating to hackney carriages,
including hackney carriage tariffs. On the 7" March 2011 the Committee
resolved, subject to consultation, to increase the ‘table of fares’ by 10%
across each of the three zones. The Committee’s decision on 7" March 2011
was taken following consideration of the report and consultation responses
received from the licensed trade. An extract from the report can be found at
Appendix D and the relevant consultation responses at Appendix E.

As Members will note, the consultation responses varied greatly as to whether
the adoption of a harmonised tariff was acceptable and broadly fell into three
distinct philosophies as to the best approach:

(i) harmonise to the highest current tariff that being Crewe & Nantwich;
(i) a staged increase over a number of years to the highest tariff;

(iii)no harmonisation and changes to the tariffs are carried out on
each individual zone independently.

Those respondents who argued for harmonisation suggested that the Council
is one area and as such should have one tariff to ensure consistency and to
avoid the public becoming confused.

Those against, mainly being in the Congleton Zone, argued that a large
increase from their current tariff would damage their businesses driving
customers away from taxis and into other modes of transport.

Those that argue for a staged approach state that this would be the only fair
way to harmonise the tariffs without having a negative impact on the trade in
Congleton.

It is the opinion of Officers that generally harmonisation is a positive step
forward and would aid the Licensing Team in offering a more streamlined and
efficient service.

In its request for this report to be submitted the Licensing Committee was
particularly interested in understanding why the former borough of Crewe’s
tariff was so much higher than the other zones. Unfortunately there is limited



Page 66

information available to Officers in relation to the historical tariffs. However
former Crewe Licensing Officers are of the opinion that the Crewe tariff may
be higher simply because the drivers in this area were determined in their
pursuit of an annual increase.

10.9 It should be noted that in June 2011, the taxi trade paid for their taxi meters to
be adjusted to accommodate the new tariffs. Obviously another change will
dictate that this expense will have to be met again by a trade that is suffering
in the current economic climate.

10.10 It should also be noted that the meter charge is the maximum that can be
charged and it is legal to charge an amount less than that which appears on
the meter.

10.11 The options which are available in relation to tariffs are:

10.11.1  To determine that no variation is made to the existing tariffs in any of the
three hackney carriage zones;

10.11.2 To determine, subject to consultation, that a variation, at a level (or levels)
to be determined by the Committee, should be made to the existing tariffs
in one, two or all of the hackney carriage zones. If Members do wish to
progress a harmonised approach they may wish to consider:

a) a phased approach whereby the tables in one or two or all of the zones
are varied at differing levels so that the tariffs move progressively
closer together;

b) to vary two of the existing tariffs to that of the third zone; or

c) to propose a new harmonised tariff (at a level to be determined) to be
applicable in each of the three zones.

Access to Information

APPENDIX A — Table of fares (zone 1)

APPENDIX B — Table of fares (zone 2)

APPENDIX C — Table of fares (zone 3)

APPENDIX D - Extract from Licensing Committee report (7™ March 2011)

APPENDIX E - Extract from appendix to Licensing Committee report (7" March 2011)

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Dustin Hawkes

Designation: Team Leader Investigations
Tel No: (01270) 686303

E-mail: dustin.hawkes@cheshireeast.gov.uk




Page 67

APPENDIX A
CHESHIRE FasT BOROUGH COUNCIL (CONGLETON) ZONE
LIGENSING DIVISION
CHESHIRE EAST BOROUGH COUNCIL {CONGLETON ZONE)
HACKNEY CARRIAGE - SCALE OF FARES
WITH EFFECT FROM 14" June 2011
1. Mileage
If the distance does not exceed 1,760 yards or part thereof £2.90
For the second mile and further miles (metered in units
for each 176 yards or part thereof} £2.00
2. Whaiting time £26.40 per hour
3. Soilage charge £44.00
4, Extra charges
() (i) For hiring begun between 11.30 pm and 7.00 am " Time and one haif
(in Sundays and Bank Holidays Time and one half
{0) Christmas Eve -~ 7.00 am 10 6.00 pm Ordinary tima
6.00 pm to 12 midnight Time and one half
Christmas Day - 0.00 am to 7 a.m. on Boxing Day Double time
New Year's Eve - 7.00 am to 6.00 pm Ordinary time
6.00 pm to 12 midnight Time and one half
New Year's Day - 0.00 am (1* January)
t0 7.00 am (2™ January) Double time

Any comment about the Taxi or Driver should be sent in writing fo Licensing Depariment, Westfields, Middlewich Road,
Sandbach, Cheshire. CW11 1HZ, quoting either the Registration number of Plate number of the taxi or Drivers’ badge.

C\bocuments and Settings\ANS93G\Local Setfings\Temporary Intemnet Files\Content. Outicok\8 1N8S 1BW\Fares 2011 Veh noticeZone1 (2).doc



Page 68

CREWE and NANTWICH ZONE

TARIFF OF CHARGES FOR THE HIRE OF HACKNEY CARRIAGES IN THE CREWE and

NANTWICH ZONE OF CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL,

FARES FOR DISTANCE
(1) MILEAGE
TARIFF 1 £
i DAY RATE (Tam to 9pm)
it The first 176 yards 2.40
iii Subsequent 176 yards 0.20
iv Waiting time

Fach minute (or part of) 0.33
TARIFF 2 £
v NIGHT RATE (9pm fo 7am}

ALL SUNDAYS
vi The first 160 yards 2.40
i Subsequent 160 yards 6.20
vili Waiting time

Each minute {or part of) 0.33
TARIFF 3 £
ix ALL BANK HOLIDAYS (midnight to midnight)

CHRISTMAS & NEW YEAR (from 6pm 24th December
to 8am 27th December and from 6pm 31st December
to 8am 2nd January}

X The first 135.38 yards 3.50
xi Subsequem 135.38 yards 0.20
i Waiting time

Each minute {or part of) . 0.33
{2) EXTRA CHARGES £
xiil Per person {over one) 0.33
Xiv Seiling Charge 44.00

(3) VALUE ADDED TAX

Xv The above tariff is inclusive of VAT where applicable

Tariffs effective from 14th June 2011

.
X
S

¥pped

Xfﬁﬁ

o

Cheshire Ea

APPENDIX B

B
S
%,

.

Bremageie™



APPENDIX C

Page 69

1aquunu abpeq s J9ALIP 93 10 ‘IXe} a3 jo

Jaquinu ajeyd ayj 1o Jaqunu uoleaysibal syl BYNs
Bunonb = ZH1 LLMD ‘ellysay) ‘ydsegpues ‘peoy
YoIMIIPPIN ‘SPloWIsaM Jusuiledag BulsusorT

ag pInoys J8Al( 10 IXe] 8} Jnoge Jusimod Auy

01 Bupuim o} puss

05'6V3 ab.eyo abejlog
86" 13 p299Xe Jou |[IM sobleyd eigxe usy g jo ssa0xe uf Bullues

ale pue sisBusssed g 0} dn Aued 0) pasuadi| s9]21UdA 1dadXH
0L'L3 poaoXxa jou |jIMm sabireysn enxy
abreys oN sBop soueysisse Jayjo pue sbop apinb ‘sileys |99UM
Y03 poeoxa o0} jou we 1ad }1°03 odeds ebebibnj jo asn
2203 8Uo JO s$99X8 Ul uosiad Yyoee o4

pled aq 0] eJe} ayj SI J9}alll 8Y} UO UMOYS 84} 9yl

JOAIIp 84} jO UoaIdSIp 8y} Je sebieyo enxy

%00} + L JueL

uerz wez 0399 ¢ wdyz
09@ Jz we/l 0} 9o yg wdy

%E'ee + L BMEL

wdgg ) 03 wepo'L

0103 awy bunrepp

JO SpUODISS 8¢ FYEY.Y:) 0} Q_D

0103 spAgg juanbasgns yoezg

01'23 spAozel 1sdld

ale) WNWIUIW 10 jeniu]

%0G + | BBl 00°C3 sajiw Jusnbesyng

0¢'e3 (wpee091) SPA0SLL ofiut1sild

weQ*L 0y wdog Ll wdQg Ly ©) wego' L

Aeq] siesp MaN pue
Reg Buixoy ‘Aeq sewsuyn

Aeq s teo )

MmaN pue Aeq Buixogq
‘Aeq] seulsuyo
1daoxs sAepijoH
yueg pue Aepung

Aepung o} Aepuojp Aepinjeg 03} Aepuoiy

b el

¢ Juel

ajey JubIN z yueL L yiel

UG

ST ARSI

a)ep pue a9l ayj 1o} alej 1994103 3y} Aejdsip Aj[eonewolne siejow — 9oUE)SI( 10} Sored
PI2iSOI20B £ UOZ — [I2UNO0Y }SBT 21IYsayd Ul L1L0Z sunf vl Wodi S3HV4 IXVL




Page 70 APPENDIX D

IROM LICENSING COMMITTEE REPCRT ( Fh March 2011)

authorities; and (3) That local authorities should be encouraged fo look at
ways of encouraging fair competition on taxi services where appropriate.

10.2.7 The Government's response to the OFT report was published in March 2004.
The Government did not accept the principle recommendation of the OFT (i.e.
that local licensing authorities” power to restrict the number of taxi licences
they issue should be repealed), taking the view that local authorities should
confinue to be responsible for making decisions about whether or not to
control taxi numbers in their respective areas. However, the Government
conveyed its belief that, in general terms, quantity restrictions were unlikely to
be in the best interests of consumers, Local licensing authorities that imposed
quantity controls were asked to review their policies with particular emphasis
on benefits for consumers.

10.2.8 Paragraphs 45 to 51 of Guidance set out the recommendations of central
government’s in relation to quantity restrictions of taxi licences outside
London. Paragraph 47 states:

Most local licensing authorities do not impose quanfity restrictions; the
Department regards that as best practice. Where restrictions are imposed, the
Department would urge that the matter should be regularly reconsidered. The
Department further urges that the issue to be addressed first in each
reconsideration is whether the restrictions should continue af all. It Is
suggested that the malter should be approached in the interests of the
fravelling public — that is to say, the people who use ftaxi services. What
benefits or disadvantages arise for them as a result of the confinuation of the
conftrols; and what benefits or disadvantages would result for the public if the
controls were removed? Is there evidence that removal of the conifrols would
result in a deterioration in the amount or quality of taxi service provision?

10.2.9 The Licensing Committee may recommend fo the Cabinet Member for Safer
& Stronger Communities one {or a combination) of the following options:

(a) that a formal consultation is undertaken in relation to the removal of the
existing quantity restriction within zone 1 {Congleton zone);

(b) that the current position of ‘de-limitation’ within either zone 2 (Crewe &
Nantwich) or zone 3 (Macclesfield) is maintained,

(c) that an unmet demand survey is commissioned in one, two or all of the
hackney carriage zones.

10.3 Table of Fares (‘Tariffs’)

10.3.1 As Members are aware, local authorities have the power, under section 65 of
the 1976 Act, to set the ‘table of fares’ which apply to hackney carriage
vehicles. As previously reported, due to the fact that the licensing of hackney
carriages within Cheshire East remains on a zoned basis, it is not possible at
present to set a ‘table of fares’ or ‘tariff which relates to the Borough as a
whole and tariffs must still be set for each individual zone.



Page 71

10.3.2 The tariffs which are currently in operation came into force within the areas of

the predecessor district Councils during the course of 2008 (Congleton - 1
April 2008; Crewe & Nantwich — 29 September 2008; and Macclesfield — 16
April 2008). Copies of the existing tariffs are set out within appendices A, B &
C of Appendix 1 to this report. The table below summarises the fares in a
manner which allows a simple comparison to be made between the existing
provisions:

ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3
Congleton Crewe & Nantwich Macclesfield
Flag drop £2.60 £2.20 £2.60
(up to first 1,760 yards) {first 200 vards) (first 1,466.69 yards)
First mile £2.60 £3.80 £3.00
Two miles £4.40 £5.60 £4.80

10.3.3 The consultation document asked consultees to comment in response to the

following questions: (a) what are your views on how the differing tariffs should
be brought info fine?; and (b) whether or not the fariffs can or should be
standardised across Cheshire East, what are your views on the current fable
of fares?

10.3.4 Whilst the majority of consultees support the principle of standardising the

tariffs across the three zones, a number of consuliees suggest that the
differentiation between the tariffs are too great to be harmonised and express
concerns about the impact on trade/consumers in the zones where the
existing fares are lowest.

10.3.5 As can be seen within the table at Appendix 2, a number of the consuliation

responses include proposals in relation to amended tariffs. For ease of
comparison, details of these proposals are set out alongside the existing
tariffs within the table at Appendix 3.

10.3.6 Paragraph 52 of the Department of Transport Best Practice Guidance states

that fare scales should be designed with a view to practicality and that it is
seen as good practice to “review the fare scales at regular intervals, including
any graduation of the fare scale by time of day or day of the week.” The
paragraph continues “The Department also suggests that in reviewing fares
authorities should pay particular regards to the needs of the travelling public,
with reference both to what it is reasonable to expect people to pay but also
so the need to give taxi drivers sufficient incentive fo provide a service when it
is needed. There may well be a case for higher fares at times of higher
demand.” Members will also note the content of paragraphs 53 and 54 of the
Guidance in relation to downward negotiation of fares between passengers
and drivers.



Page 72

10.3.7 The options which are available in relation to the future of tariffs are as
follows:

(a) to harmonise each of the tariffs to one of the existing tariffs;
(b) to harmonise each of the tariffs fo a new level;

(c) to separately vary each of the existing tariffs; or

(d) not to vary the existing tariffs.

10.3.8 Subject to the above, the Committee is requested to formulate proposals in
refation to the variation to the table of fares in each of the three hackney
carriage zones within the Borough and to authorise the Borough Solicitor, or
an officer acting on her behalf, to publish notice of the proposals, making
provision for any objections to be submitted within the statutory consultation
period of fourteen days. As Members will note the consultation responses
suggest a number of different approaches to tariffs, however these are not the
only options available and Members have the discretion to consider differing
fare structures. |

10.4 Hackney carriage vehicle conditions

10.4.1 The existing vehicle conditions within the three zones are set out within
appendices D, E & F of the consultation document at Appendix 1 to this
report. As Members will note, there are differences between the conditions as
they relate to matters such as the acceptable vehicle specification and
frequency of testing. The consultation document asked the following
questions in relation to existing terms and conditions: “Which of the conditions
do you think should be retained? Which do you think should be abolished or
changed? Please provide reasons for your responses fo this question.”

10.4.2 The responses received appear to be broadly supportive of the harmonisation
of vehicle conditions across each of the three zones. The responses received
do make certain specific suggestions in relation to an amended set of vehicle
conditions. If Members are minded, subject to consultation, to approve
amendments to the hackney carriage vehicle conditions in each of the zones,
the following conditions may be considered in order to address the points
raised within the consuliation responses.

10.4.3 Vehicle specification

The representatives of the Association have suggested the vehicle
specification in relation to private hire vehicles within Cheshire East be
adopted in relation to hackney carriages, with the addition of a requirement
that all new hackney carriage vehicles must be wheelchair accessible (to Ml
specification) (whilst all existing saloon cars would have the benefit of
‘grandfather rights.’).

A copy of the Council’'s existing Private Hire Vehicle conditions are attached
as Appendix 5.



APPENDIA £

Page 73

EXTRACT FROM APPENDIX TO LICENSING COMMITIEE RERORT

Ya1e} B Jo Uonej0ads Jatosns BUlBIE0se 818 UOIUM 1XE| € DUIUUNI O] 8500 JUslind sjodjjel [Bsodoid ay L

‘UOIEISPISLIOD IR} 10} SaJWIWoD Bulsusdi ay) 0} sI8dIHO
spounon aU1 BIA pajussasd si ‘suoissnasip Ayibus| seye pesibe ‘suondo ypm ‘fesodoid Bumolo) @yl

"UORBIDOSSY BlIH 81BAld B IXe |
2IIUSBUD 1B PUE PIOYSSI00BIN PIOSINU ‘MOISUAIA WOl saAejuasaldal Aq papusie sem Busall a8y,

‘suope|nBas pue smeeAq ‘suoiipuod Jayio jie jo Buisijeuonel
103 Rem au) ened pue Buluoz-sp 0} epnjaid sy} 8q pPinom JJite | plepuess e jed} jie Ag paaibe sty

‘alyssyn) 18] ssoloe yle ]
Aousoel piEpUElS & Jo Bunjes o SSNosIp 0} | 107 Aleniqad ,,zg 8Y) Uo pleyssjooey Ul pey sem Buesul v

JES]D epell eq 0} ale} JeBll
auy uey} ssa| BuiBreys noge uoyisod [eBs| au) pausIm B} PaIE)S “(8jel LA PSSEBIoU B} JO JUNOOOE
aye] 01) %4G'Z PUB %G Ad Pelelul selel amal) Sy} 0} pesiucuiey aq pinoys sjue) auj jeuy) pajsafbng

LONBINOSSY JO SoAlRUesaldoy

S.LNINIAOCD

ANIANQdSHY

£ $818) JO S8|GR] JUBLIND SY} UO SMBIA INOK 8ie JeUM ISBT 211ysoyD SS0J0e POSIPIEPUR)S 8¢ PNOYS Jo Ued SYLIE] 9L JoU 10 JOUIBYM

TEHOI1SSND UOReNSUo)

Zaul oju] JyBnolq ag pinoys syue) BULISHIP aU3 MOY UO SMBIA INOA aie JeUM

77 Uoisenb UoHENNSUoD

"Usibug ulJusny eq pinoys Asu yuil) os[e | "om} IS0
2y jJo abpeimouy SieUOSES] B hUB 2UOZ USSOYD § J8AlR 8l Jo abpaimouy| ansuaixs ue Buiaey Jo Aem syl
Uy paBuBLD 8g piNoUs 1561 8BPajMoU U} JSABMOY LIS} LIoYs By} Ul soeld Up ujueal pjnouys Buiuoz sy 193} |

11 Bupuny ApESi[e 81 OM LOIMILUEN B SMBID Ui 0S PUB PBADLUS] JOABU SBM 00°0Z3 BU} Jeromol
sigok ¢ 10} 00073 JO $99) N0 U] 8sealoul Ue Ag papun) UOIMIUBN B emal] Ul AoAins & pBY 8Mm (68 punoie




Page 74

00°GL
008l

%004 +

%ECE +

%08 +

%EEE +

%el +
08’1
120

gee

abejeg
Jnoy sad swil Bueps

Keq sige A\ MaN WYBUPIW Z| 0} @A SIBSA MaN Wd/
Aeq Buixog ubupiw z| 01 8Ag Seulsuy wdz
G juel

shepijoH Mueg ¥ ABpUng  gue

e, 0} JYBrupiuz] € Jue |

z uondo

wey o} ybiupiu gL € Jue

| uondo

Wblupiw 7, oy wdg 7 Juet

B[l BARNOBSUOD

SpAGR| SANNDAsSU0D

sphooz Beid

wdg oywe/ | el

"@0IAl9s Jo plepueis yBry Buinuiued syy Buunsue os siswolsno

118U} pue siojaudold ‘sieAL(] AsuNoeH (le loj eies sjqeunbe pue Jey e saibe o} sjel0jo9|e Sy 0] Anp
sjiouUnon) aY) PUB 24 8y} paleinoleo sUBnolog plo oy} Uoium sAem jusiaqip ay) ‘(uoissnosip AiBus| flea e




Page 75

0€03 ow Bugnreps
0203 spled o] yoed
0Z'+3 spiek Qol’L 1844

(e1ey ABDIOH Mizd) € Jlel

0£03 sw Bunieps
0Z'03 Jeye spieh g/li yoey
0Z'c3 spiek 0og'L 1sdid

{8lel WDIN) Z He L
0g' 03 mc.ﬁ Buep
0Z'03 Jeye spleA ggl yoed
0Z'¢3 spied 00g°} 1sdid

(@1l AQ) | BMe]

s1U] 91} BUIUIBWIOS 7 — | SBUOZ Ul Syiie] 84} o UORBUIqIos B yim Addey aq pinom JjesAu

| "8sIWLOIdiLIO PUE LOREYNSUCD JO JO| B SINDSI PINOM SIE SW 04 "Wins Juedyjubis e o} dn pPe j[iM i 3asm
pue JuBIU B 18A0 Jng JUNOWE sble| e Wass Jou ABW SiUL | 8UOZ Ul 09'ZF 0} palediiod 08'¢F §i 8|l isly Ino
s& 7 8l0Z Ul 8 PINOM SW0aU; Ll UoRonpal 3696610 U} PSSIPIEPUE]S 810M SBI.) i 'UMOUS SIUSWINooP 8u) Ag
BuiBpnl ou; ssesse pnom | BNojy Sy} 984} 8U) Uni 3shi pinco seuoz |e "o’ uni ki moy o} piebss yum
suLE) B [[B S1EN0[RIS) 84 PINOM SIU} 10} UORN|OS 1801B0| BU} ‘SAUOZ JUBIBYIP BU} UI Sjiie) 8Y) 0) piebal YA

(¥ xipuaddy Ul g TVSOdOdd)

{z au0z) JBALQ

“ladeayo
a2 Aay] Se ‘esle MOJSWHIAA BUI PUNOIE YIom auj} Jo 10| & 198 XuAT Aum s el sejel s} Inoge ueiduwioo
op s|doad se awies sy} Aels pinoys a1l JyBIU oy} pue dog Ag pesealdul ag pinoys sjed Aep sy yuiul |

(¢ SUOZ) JBALIP MOJSWIIAN

‘siqissod
Aem aAlosye jsow ay) Ul ssbueyo jo uonesignd 943 SWOoDeM PINOM |[OUNcD UMO L YL ‘safieyo uowwos
yoddns pjnom pue yBnoJlog sy inoybnoiyy sebleyo Buliagip Joj UOSES. OU §88S [IBUNCH UMO] BULL

JI9LN0TY UMO L PICISINLY

‘sabIeyo sjiW | 0} Joslgns 18IS 8q PINOYS — S8 A (g) spieh
961 Jusnbasans Joj s1e. paxi & pue ofieyd sjiw 1 ‘Ayduls pue abeloAe ‘pas|plepuels sq pnoys Aaug (2)

HouncD

Usled Malpuy 1S WeIlon




Page 76

0LZ3 0813 se|lll Jusnbasqng
0F'e3 00°¢3 (spreh pg/L) ofiw isiid

pasodoig Wauno
wd g1 | o) wepz' . Aepimeg o) ABpuciy | yuel

‘00) UOHBISPISUCD 03U SIU} &ME}
M NOA adol | pUE 8SBSIOUI JB) B JOPISU0D DINOM SM JBUM UliM S81B1 PIO INO JO IS]| B PBSOJDUS BABY S

‘DaUIsoU0o
11g 1o} uopdo jgeia Auo sy} st eseaIoUl 8jel B IeyLIn; 85B310UI 0} Kiayiy pue Apeslje aney Aay) se yonul
se dn BuioB s1800 UM PUE pelgisifel | YA 818 OUM SSAJBSING oYl sajuedwlod 1o} saufie jim nok ains w,] sy

¢ au0z Ui sisAlp Juspuadepul ebelses feusoey Aueul 00} Bupmolie ale NoA (1)
%Gz Ag dn suof sey | VA (9)
94,07 AQ POSELIOUl 8ABY SISO soueUSIUIBL SOIYSA {s)]
04,67 AQ pasesioul sey souBINsuUl B0IUSA (0)
1eak 1ed 00’0013 Jeno Ag peseaoul sey { O eloiuea (4)
sy Jed dog 1889 Je Ag pasesioul sey j1an) (&)
'SMOJj0} SB Ble BSESIOU] 8lel 1SB| 8U} e0Uls pabueyo aABY YOIUM pBUCHUSUL | SI0J0B] 8U L

‘930[5 0} sejuedwoo Jobie| sy} esned |m Ajewinuad YoM sse| pue ss9| goumeh
s; y04d Auediuos Ino Jey) sl ynsel ey} pue paBueyd saey SI0J0B] JO JaquInU B 8sealoUl 8lel 1SE| 8Ul s0UIS
‘91l Y} 9SBIoU U 2 188 8] JIie] BU) Jey) 918l SU} MSIAS) 0} pasu noA Bujesl xau INOA Ul 1BU) |98} 8AA

(¥ xipusddy U O TVSOJOH)

(¢ su0z) w4 abelue) Asuoe}d

‘gojel wel) 1e Xel Al unl
0} B|CEUN B¢ PINOM | JUSPUUOD We | BLIOZ JaUI0 38U} 18 BuPeoT " LyA UOUSIU 0] JoU pue SOUBINSUl pue |97

10 1800 8SEaIOUI B JepISUco Nok uoym Jou Ing ybiy ApyBis oq 0} wiees PINOM Z SUOZ Ul $8Je} JUSIIND 8Y 1

‘Japun of pinom sy puE sqof 9s0] pinom eidosd seolid ¢ aU0Z SB MO| 58 paddo:p em i arsljag |

00°0¥3 abreyp Buyjos




Page 77

‘ ENEETED
alyje eseeuoul Ing asiplepuels asesd os '1s00 ulewW Ino st} ‘Bulbbnns Ajeai s| yorum Ansnpul sBeiney
au ey 1sn{ pue poojgey tNo i [N} g s}s00 pasealoul Buisyns (e ale sp) ‘Aressaoau AllBLA 8111 pue
S SLLEBS BY) 18 SUOP 8q pINoYs yukl U] Ul 958010Ul JBI9A0 UB UBL) Sale) esiplepuels o} ButoB sie nok
11 "pusJ) Jepuis e Bumopo) sle swinjwald soueinsul pue 9%08-07 Ag pasesioul aaey ‘lan] 8| 'SIS00 uayM
Jue) Ul esealsap B jdaooe o) BujoB jou Alesio aunb si uoifel yey ] "eoeld uj AJUSLND St IBY] 18AS] soubiy
oy} 0} 0B 0} 8ARY $8JB] 8L 18U} SNOIAJO S1 }f JeU} ‘sele} Jo uoljesipiepuess syj Bujpiebas 'sw o} swsess ||

"50oL 81eNbape S 818U] J2YL SINSUS 0] [BYA S| 8JNIONIIS 848} S[¢IPsiD

2 |0 sepell sy} 0g "onsi[eal e sjebpng Bupiaies sedold ainsus 0] SUI0JUE JO [BAS)] ojenbape ue salinbsl
UOENYS & YONs aAsIUSE 0 ;paluasald [[em pue sjgesdiies ‘ojes ' paulejuiell J[om sle (1ss] [enuue Jisu;
pel BABY ABU) JOLR) SSIOIUSA SU) JBU} pUE ISET allyseyD AQ umop pie| suoneinbal pue ssini jje 1esll 1eu)
sobeieo Asuyoey UM sessauisng pue sjuepisa: s,ybnoloq ey epiaold o) wie g UBnciog su} st ) SWNSSE |

198y} 811 Jo uoisuedxs alj} je Bunjoo] Aueduwios

ysimal & se 4ybnolog auy uj saojaes Ixey Buiplncid Jo ssauisng ay) Uuo sIyBnouy; Aul JBgo o) i pInom

| sUonganb [eNPIAIPUL 0} UiBliad YJUm SIUSWILLOD ale 818U} IS|IMA "s80IAIes abelled ASWoBY O] UOHEB[RI
1] JUSLINDOP UOHR)NSUOS SU} Ul palIBILes S8Nss| Snojiea UO SUOIIBAISS(C 0] UOBIAU INODA 03 18431 |

(¢ auoz) sebeLleo
fauyoey Bunelsdo Auedwo)

1SBg 84US8yD) SSCI0R pasipleptiels g pinoys
sjjiie) BU] ‘SO A "SSSELIOU: Uolepul ALIEak yim ‘einuiio) aA0H  uolyBiig sy Buisn pajenofes yuey sup

(¢ su0z) JanAlU(

yUM ABmE sucp a4 0] sefieyd eixy

00°053 00°6¥3 sfreyo abepog
doy dol spuooss ¢ /7 Adas oy dny
Inoys 0Z3 nouy/gLels awy Buiean
dey doy spiek 7/ 6 juenbasgns yoed

(spieh 6g'99'L 1s1)
00°€3 0973 B8] WNUIUIW 10 [eRiU]




Page 78

0R'LT 0] 08'LF Wou} ‘aousd (| JO 9SESIOU} UB SBILL JSYHN} pUB PUooas oy |
08'Z3 0} 09°Z3 WoJ; ‘e Bejy sliwt | 8y} Joj oouad (g Jo esealoul uy
:uonelea pasodold

‘sease
18010 Uo pasodull a1ej sy Jo asneosaq 1sn{ pioye ued Aayt 1eym saoge Aem Aed 0} siswio)snd Mse 0} Jiej jou
0S[E Sl }l "SAIAINS 01 UBnoue wiee 0] BjgE 8Q C) SISAUD IXe] SB SN Joy juepodiy sty Isiym Jo4 Jodsuel jo
sueaL Jayio Buisn Aq JayjeBolje Ansnpuf 2u} LIoJ) SSSLISNG JIBY) MBIPUIM Jnsal g se pue seotd YBiy yons
Aed oy sige ag 10U [m UCB|BUOY Jo sidoad ety se ‘oS suowl jou Ul ‘uoys|Buo) uj spel) IXe) 8y} 0 Suibewep
Ajjenbe ag DINOM YoNLL 00} S8JE) S} SSESIOU| DUE SIY) UBY) SI0W JOJ )SE 0} ‘1OAemO} "s}s00 Buuun

1no 188w 0} 91BBnJIs osh jo Auell Jey; Buriesw ‘UONEjE J0 8]E: 8U) BA0UE ABMm USSL SABY jBU) saod
20UBINSU] PUE [9N) JUSLING BU) JO JUNOSOE UO 9SESIOU] 916} [BWS B 10} podse Apesije saey uole|Buod ul sp

ispiek ooz Auo

104 (0g°23) uonuw se 1sn[ Auesu anvdal emar)) sealaym ‘spied 09/'} 10} 0923 16 Ajuo am eyl sugell Jiiey
uoye|Buon JUSLND SU SoUsY ‘eale yoes o) sieudoldde s )] Jey) 0s POULIOL USS SBY SUD LOBS Bsneseq
1SIX8 Syie] JUSISYIP B4 1SeT] 24Usey) SS0I0B PasIpIEpUBIS 8 PINCYS SiiEY SU} 12U} @A819q 10U Op | 'ON

"81 )l S8 SjBWH0

[elouBUL UiB)iaoun ayj Ui Bulayns Apesije ale Asy} se ‘olignd 8y} o} Jejun AISA 8¢ pNOM ]I SUOIIPUODS
SILLOLI0OS YNILLIP JUSLIND U} Ul pue ‘spes ay o} obewep Buisnes Jnoyym seolid meu asay; siedljduul

0} BjqISSOdWl 8 PINOM I Wil 10YS 8 Ui 'sybnolog ejeledas Bunsixs sy} Ul sieAup ixe} jo sdnolf e o} Jiey
80 DINOM JBL} JSUUEBW B Ul DESIUOWIEY 4 0) S|geiunounsul 00] ale sgue) oy} Uesmisq uoliepusiaip syl

¥ xiptuaddy Ul g TVSOd0¥d

{1 8uoz)
slanllp abelies Asuxoey Zi X

‘oyie siojelado pue sal0IUsA Yyiog uo Bunoedu
S1 B]ELLID OIUIOU0OS JUSLIND BU} MO 89 0} pleyseiooe|y Ul SyURL 8y} punoie dLj & o).} 0] SAeY AUO noA

‘sioyelado any a1eald yim sul Ul pesealioul 8q O] spasu
pue SABp GBO WOSUEH 0] 3OBq ¥IEy jsnw pue Aosuap sl 9B1eyoins JUsUno sy L ‘siobusssed ¢ J0 $S20%8
U] BuiAlses ale am usym aiow: 9BIBYS 0} pSMOo||e 84 PINOUS SBAJSSIND 8| SIBUMC SNGIUILL JBU) |99 OSiE |




Page 79

‘splIe) 8yl Jo BuiBiolu sy SSNOSIP O} SISQUISW IOUNCD SE [[oM Se $aU0Z 8a1Y) sUj j|e Woy
saluedWiod [Xe] pue sisALp usamieq sBugssw Jedold q 1snw aisy) Usy) ‘sbisi 0] a8 SgLIB)} 818 8s8LY Jf

(¢ wu0Zz) JonUqoedOlY

| ‘pleog Sy}
ss0.08 paubiie 5q pINoys ¥ JoUBIY oy} S| ploLSSIooRYy SWees )l sk sjel B adud e esjel 0} uBL) soud 8 Jamoy
0} PJEY §1 | SE 98U} JOU BUOZ SUO 54 PINOYS SM JSB] BJUYSOUD SI OM Ji SB 1SNW € S| UolESIpIBpUE]S 8184

(¢ su0Z) J8AL0)BLdOId

‘soBeplen AoudoeH (e $50/0e ABM SlUes ay) Ul paquossep pue Jajdulls spewl eq nmnosw
1883 SUIYSSYL) SSOIOE BB SWES 8] @q pjnoys syle|

IounNoD ysiied Asiioyn

fusBlin pue sse8IOUl 24} past am jool au; ybnouyt Bulob jan) pue ssesioul [\YA B UM MON
INOGE [IDUNCS BU) LI} 80USPUOASSLI00 OU PBAOS] BABY &M UDIUM 0L 0Z Ul 8Sealdul Ue o Ul nd em pue
108 0} PaliE) [IoUnoD a1 AJoJBUNON "ol Ul 3ufincld g 0} S8U0Z JSUI0 SU} MOJ[e 0} pig € Ul 8S83.10U1 10}
resodoid gOQZ INC YOBY PlOY ©} UOISSNOSIP Jepun oped} 8y} yim posibe sm ‘g0z Ul sem asesloul 1se} Ino

{7 suoz) J8nIQ

¢ uo of ¢} paeu | o “sixe} Buisn aie sjdoad se8] Jeuj 108] S yum paidnoo ‘eyew|o

OILICUDDS JUSLING BU} pUE $1S00 sisliddns fRojuByOs 'Bsl LA ‘UChEHUl *BUIAI JO 1S02 U} JUNDIDE O]
BUB|E} INOUNM S1 SIY 1 "SLIUOW LesjyBia 1se) S} 10} SOA[SING BUISIPISONS LiSB] SABY OM SB ‘BLLIOOU| SISALIP
IXe] 8y 108948 AjpJey J|im }l ‘UC Bpioap op NoA ©sesluUl ISASIBUM ‘uoiienbe sy} uj seiuedwiod soueInsul

auyy 3oB105 J,UOp OS]y ‘SLUI} BWES aU3 Ul paUL e Ag saolid ey} pasestoul sABY OUm 0S8 O [ISUS jou AlUeLe
‘Kem S1U) Ul peleal) st 18U} $selISng JoUIoUe JO Ui} JUED | ‘600T ISt [dY uo dn seoud Al jnd 0} pamolje
1SB| SEA | '9SESIOU] UR 10} SNPISAC BB S3IB} JUSHND "WajsAs sU0Z ¢ 8} ysijoqe nok [un JoN "BA0YR SY

‘SLE) Wslaylp saiy; eyl Bunewebjewe
yuiod 0U S 818U} USU} SUOZ SISUI0 UOED Ul 3IOM JUBD M pue ssuoz eleledss saly} sy} deey 0 aie noA 1

(¢ 2u0Z) JaALQ

‘810 0] spJeBal yum awes sy} (98} PINOM

£au3 1By adoy pue ‘epew aaey seaie Bulnogybiau B30 Ui SISALD IXe] jel) sale] Buipsefal suols|cep
sy} 1edsal 1 7188 SAYSSUD JO SBaIR JBLIC Ul $81e) JO S8]8)S SUj U0 JUBUIIGD 0} SISALIP ugie|Buon feylo
Aue Jo ioskw 1ol odoid 1o B S1 ) Jey) |ee) juop Ajeuosiad | UsAlp uoje|Buon Buipuels Buol e se ‘osly




Page 80

2444 8BIeyo | JUnowe ay] asealou; 0] sjgeun we §1af 1A ul Aed

0} 8ABY [ JUNOWE B8y} pesesioul sey Aunseany sy [ebe|ii Buleq uo Buleprog si sy} Jeus 1sebbns | pue

paoafal sem siU) ‘peishipe eq 01 el oyl 1o} pedde | 907 01 24,67/ | Wi0l} pasesloul JeA o) usupp B3

‘$B]ENJONY 8181 JBA BY) Uaym swajqoid sjusasid pue

(1aw0)sn9 Jeuyy o) J ebieyo 0) seysim 8y Ji apioep o) Joyaldold Bal JeA sy smoje pue) ognd |eisusb

8L} €] $8oNPal AISIBIPSLULIL SIY] USU} LLIBY 8 JC 1N0 usye) s| JeA oyl Jf "Ainseal) oy) o} 12A Bulked ssuo

Ao auy aue Asy) s2 1eA 8Breuo o) pajiuied ag pnous sloyeudold peuslsiBel 1ea AuO AjBieIpsiuLl
JUSWipUSWIE Spasu Siy 1 ‘HUE) 8Y) UlyIMm JeA Ssapnjoul Udlym auoz Ajuo U siesdde amal) e jo 1sil4 (B)

(¢ auoz) JoALBldold

‘Auedwion xe)

UOIMBIPDRIA B UUM 00'05F J0) Linal iy uepy 0} odeyn sswjop woip 0B ueo nok Jepuom sjdoad sexew }
‘Alleo Asy op

SOUBINSL JBUM 'BI0W BUQD "SA0Y 1WA 8U} AjUO payosyo s auo ou 18xo0d ¥OBQ 40 Y004 &Y} Ul 206 yonw
Moy ' Asuinof e sop @By AsU) op yeum s| Buuung sieo aily 8jBALID 1O SIXE] JO JUNOLIE BU) Sl SiBU)0q 1BUAA
‘sleah Z| J0J JBALQ SlIH 91BALd B USBQ aARY | ‘NOA 0} 810U LoUS v

IBALICT 8l 91BALd

‘1206 UOWIWOD 8UD BASIUoER 0] Jayabo} Bupliom &g ||Im SISALD se am pue pesiueBlo alow esie oL}

ayeUl M ME pIBPUEIS 8U0 Ol Way) Bulbisw Ag 'smel-aAg sy} 0) seljdde osie siut lounoy g5 alyssyd
BUO §) |2 J8le punos pue sles swoy ajdoad sy Jius dipy pue v doip ued | Ixe) e Buipesu sidoed

988 | pUB 8Mmaln) Ul Jo dolp | 11 1Y) 08 dlignd 8l)} 9AI8S 0} SN 10} IDISES ) 9YBW IIM sale) su Buisipiepuels
0g "Woll Buiwiod ale NoA Bale ysiym ysinBunsip o} eye|d auy) Ul st ejfuel) inojod 1eym 8ss juop Asyy ubis
IXEl B 995 9jdoad JUsIeUIp 818 amalr) pue pRIsaooey pue uoe|Buo) ul sy ayj esnedeq dn weyj yoid
1.ues nok pue swioy o8 o} Juem Asyy ssneseq umop noA Buifibey s suocallos pue We 6p' 10 18 uoeibuod

ul aJey g o dop NoA SI s[dIEXT "aousisyIp B seyew aejd sousd| sy) ul sajfuein pal ‘enjq ‘mofjeh Buiney

MUY JLUOR | TAJLLIONUN J0) pesInlepuURls 8( 0} 1883 SlUsay)) U sale) sy} jje 885 0] ) pinom Ajjeuosied | Ianupricysudold
‘alaymiue
1583 2ayssyD Ui umop pabBey ag Ued am 0Q "alilISsUD IO SI0UM BY] SSOIOR PaSIpIEPUE]S g PINOUYS sylle | SIBALID §/X

"3iBak JO IBGUINU B JBA0 sdais il sauU0z UoisiBuon pue pis|saooBlA Ul SHIE] SUl 8588I0U| 01 9( C) PIEMIO}
Aem AJUO BU) 1BU) [88) | 'S8SSBUISNG YURI-IXE]} NSy} S1BRDSp Pinom il usy) ‘seuoz Jayio syj Aq pejdope aq 03
BIOM S8)R1 1I9U] J 1B ‘210 UDMHU 08 818 SLLE) N % ) 9U} ‘Jenomo "swagold AueLl 0o} Jnoyiim pue Ajises
Auie) ieyyebo] pafiew ag pinod Aay) ey} WBnoy) saey pinom | sauoz uoie|Bucy pue piaissiooel usemieg




Page 81

bunssy
AJUIUOW XIS JO 1eA0wa: Ylm Ja1aBo) 'po sleah aajsm] JOA0 §1 }l 80UO pasueol] WBwwsl AeLlU 8|01USA
ou pue ‘afe jo sleah WHS JopuNn S0IYBA B 0} S1e[al ISNLL 95Usdl 8dIusSA B Joy uones)dde msu Aue e
{iuswsdinbal ANgISSE00R JBUD|S8UM B O] Uonei U
SWBL JaeipueIB, ag pinom alsy) 'a'1) sobelles Aswyoey Se UlBWS: PINCO $180 Uooes BUiSXe He e
((uoneoyioads [N) 91QISSS008 JIBYDISSUM B8] ISNU

soBelies Aeuyoey ma jje Jey) jiawsadinbai e [0 uclippe syl YIM — SUOIIPUOD Si0IUSA 8iH S1BAlld UONRIO0SSY
Iounon ybnolog iseg anyseyn Bunsixe woi sefelues Asuyory lo) uoneoyoads spdlysa ydope e ay) jo saneussaldey
SINIWNQOD INIANOLSTY

‘uonsenb siy} 03 sesuodsal Jnok 1o} suosess apiaold sseald
£pabBueys 10 paysijoge 8q PinoYs uly} NoA op YSIYAL LPauTelss ag PINOYS YUIY3 noA op SUORIPUOD 843 JO YIIUM

¥ UonSanb uone}jnslion

gpunolf Aue Uo 108igo
oM Jl INsUCo Ajuo pug ‘Al[enuue sigy) Ul 8ses10Ul e pieme ABolBuWIOE PINoys [[oUnoed syj July} 0sfe |

(z 2u02) IoMIC

oSiGAlp OOL - ¥
sale) |0 §8[QR]} JUBLIND BY} U0 SMBIA INOA alE IBUM {d

Sap - ¥
ISBT SUUSSUD) SO0 DISIpIELUR)S S0 PINOYS J0 UBS SYLIB] 8y} JoU 10 1BUIBYM (B - gD

SBUO0Z [|e §S0108 Jliv) abelaAy - ¢

HOUNOY) USHed Lojng

‘aul} oyUl 1BhoIG 8q pinous syie) Bullalip Ul MOY U0 SMBIA INOA 812 JBUM - ZD

‘SIE) JO 188418} DU} JBYO ARUSIING OUM UoIMUEN pue ams1d ypm aul ul 1yBnolg eq pinous spiie} Buusyig

JIBUN0) UMO | UoBgpUES

esald Je suosabiing ou aaBY | UOISN|ZUOD
foioelsnes e Buiuoess (o Aem 1saq sy Joj se g Buisiplepuels ssiinbal ssuoz ¢ ey} fo} piel syt (q)




Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83 Agenda Item 8

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 16 January 2012

Report of: Head of Community Services
Subject/Title: Private Hire Vehicle Conditions and Vehicle Test
Guidelines

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides background in relation to a consultation exercise on
private hire vehicle conditions and vehicle test guidelines together with the
consultation responses received by the Council.

2.0 Decision requested
2.1 The Licensing Committee is requested:

2.1.1 to consider consultation responses received in relation to the proposed
amendment of condition 2.7 of the Private Hire Vehicle Conditions and the
accompanying vehicle test guidelines; and

2.1.2 to determine whether to approve, with or without amendment:

(a) the deletion of the existing condition 2.7 of the private hire vehicle
conditions and its replacement with: “All glazing shall comply with the Road
Vehicles (Construction and Use) Regulation 1986 (as amended)” and

(b) the Private Hire Vehicle test guidelines.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 At its meeting on 12" September 2011 the Licensing Committee resolved
that, subject to consultation, condition 2.7 of the private hire vehicle conditions
be deleted and replaced with: “All glazing shall comply with the Road Vehicles
(Construction and Use) Regulation 1986 (as amended).” The Licensing
Committee further resolved to consult on a set of proposed Private Hire
Vehicle test guidelines.

3.2 The consultation period has now concluded and responses have been
received in relation to these proposals. The Licensing Committee is therefore
requested to consider the consultation responses before making a decision
on these issues.



Page 84

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1 Al

5.0 Local Ward Members

51 Al

6.0 Policy Implications including — Carbon reduction; Health

6.1  The report deals with a proposed amendment to the Private Hire Vehicle
Conditions and the adoption of a set of Vehicle Test Guidelines; full details
are set out within the body of the report.

7.0 Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and Business
Services)

7.1 None.
8.0 Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

8.1  Section 48(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
(the 1976 Act’) provides that a local authority shall not grant a licence to a
private hire vehicle unless it is satisfied that the vehicle is (i) suitable in type,
size and design for use as a private hire vehicle; (ii) not of such a design and
appearance as to lead any person to believe that the vehicle is a hackney
carriage; (iii) in a suitable mechanical condition; (iv) safe; and (v) comfortable.
Section 48(2) of the 1976 provides local authorities with the power to attach to
private hire licences such conditions as they may consider ‘reasonably
necessary.” The imposition of conditions on a private hire vehicle licence is
subject to a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court.

8.2 Consideration has been given to the application of the ‘public sector equality
duty’ (as per section 149 Equality Act 2010) to the decision requested within
paragraph 2.0 above. It is suggested that the decision requested would have
a neutral impact in terms of its impact on those individuals with ‘protected
characteristics.’

9.0 Risk Management

9.1 Full consideration of consultation responses is required in order to avoid the
risk of challenge to any decision.

10.0 Background and Options

10.1  As Members will recall on 12" September 2011 the Committee considered a
report in relation to the Council’s existing private hire vehicle conditions. The
Committee was requested to review specific conditions including condition
2.7, relating to tinted windows.



10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 85

The existing condition 2.7 of the private hire vehicle conditions states: “With
the exception of the rear window of a vehicle, heavily tinted glazing and tinted
films applied to vehicle windows are not permitted. All glazing shall comply
with the Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) Regulations 1986 (as
amended), with regard to the level of tint. A minimum light transmission value
of 70% shall be maintained in all side windows; windscreens shall have a
minimum light transmission value of 75%.” Members were advised that the
requirements of the Construction and Use Regulations (enforced by VOSA)
are that the light transmitted through the windscreen must allow at least 75%
whilst the side windows (to the front of the ‘B’ pillar) must transmit at least
70%. Members were also referred to paragraph 30 of the DfT Best Practice
Guidance in relation to tinted windows which states:

The minimum light transmission for glass in front of, and to the side of, the
driver is 70%. Vehicles may be manufactured with glass that is darker than
this fitted to windows rearward of the driver, especially in estate and people
carrier style vehicles. When licensing vehicles, authorities should be mindful
of this as well as the large costs and inconvenience associated with changing
glass that conforms to both Type Approval and Construction and Use
Regulations.

Having considered the information within the report the Committee resolved
that, subject to consultation, condition 2.7 of the private hire vehicle
conditions be deleted and replaced with: “All glazing shall comply with the
Road Vehicles (Construction and Use) Regulation 1986 (as amended).”

A consultation exercise was carried out between 12" October 2011 and 3™
January 2012. Correspondence in relation to the consultation was sent
directly to private hire vehicle proprietors, private hire vehicle operators and
private hire vehicle drivers, the three Chambers of Commerce & Enterprise
within the Borough and to Cheshire Constabulary. In addition, consultation
documentation was published on the Council’s website and correspondence
sent to Cheshire East Council Transport Co-ordination and the two Council
appointed testing centres.

The Council has received seven responses to the proposal within paragraph
10.3 above; details of these consultation responses are set out in full within
Appendix A to this report. As Members will note three of the consultation
responses received from private hire vehicle proprietors are in support of the
proposed amendment of condition 2.7. The response from Cheshire
Constabulary suggests that the Police have no issues or concerns to bring to
the attention of the Committee in respect of the proposals. Meanwhile the
response from the South Cheshire Chamber of Commerce & Industry states:
“...it is important that the quality and safety of taxis should be at the highest
level possible as they are often the first point of contact for visitors and create
a lasting impression. For this reason therefore we would support any
proposals that improve current arrangements.”



10.6

10.7

10.8

Page 86

Members are requested to consider the consultation responses attached
within Appendix A and to determine whether to approve the deletion of the
existing condition 2.7 of the private hire vehicle conditions and its
replacement with: “All glazing shall comply with the Road Vehicles
(Construction and Use) Regulation 1986 (as amended).”

On 12" September 2011 Members also considered a proposed set of vehicle
test guidelines which were proposed to be applicable to the testing of private
hire vehicles across the Borough. It was suggested that formalising a set of
vehicle test guidelines would be beneficial by ensuring transparency and
consistency in the way that vehicles are tested. The draft guidelines, as sent
out for consultation, are attached as Appendix B to the report.

The Council has received two responses in relation to the content of the
vehicle test guidelines. The specific points raised and the officer
recommendations in relation to each of the points are set out in the table
below. Members are asked to consider the consultation responses and
determine whether to make any amendments to the proposed vehicle test
guidelines.

Relevant Consultation response Officer recommendation
paragraph of
vehicle test
guidelines
Section A -1 | Request for clarification about the As current practice, an official MOT
production of an official MOT record for record is not required; the requirement is
that part of the test rather that vehicle is tested to the MOT
standard
Section A -2 | Draws attention to the requirement that Officers will address this issue directly

seating configuration must be approved by | and consider the form used for recording
the Council at the time the vehicle is first test results.

licensed. Query relating to recording of
seating configuration.

Section A —| We assume that the absence of a spare Yes — it is recommended that (subject to

16 wheel would be acceptable as per the the point below about the level of tread)
Hackney Carriage guidelines and therefore | an amendment is made to bring this in
the text from those would need copying line with the proposed Hackney Carriage
over into this section. Vehicle Test Guidelines, i.e.

16. Condition of spare tyre: Must have
more than 2mm over total width of tyre;
Space saver tyres: Slim/space saver type
must be to manufacturer specification;
Tyre inflation devices: Spare tyre may be
replaced by an approved specified
inflation system.

Section A —| It may be worth further clarification that Accepted.

19 tools such as the jack and wheel brace

would not be required for vehicles not fitted
with a spare wheel.




Page 87

Section A -
25

This may need further clarification about
whether all ‘welding repairs’ are
prohibited.(i.e. clarification to state that
only ‘patch’ type welding repairs for
example for corrosion damage would not
be acceptable, as otherwise some body
work repairs carried out by specialist
accident repair centres which may include
the welding in of complete new panels
(floors, cills, quarter panels etc) to the
manufacturer’s specification would be
prevented).

Accepted. Recommended that the test
guidelines be amended to state that
‘patch’ repairs and unacceptable but
welding repairs of whole new panels to
manufacturer’s specification are
acceptable.

Section B -2

Submitted that would be more appropriate
for the Licensing Section to check the LPG
certificate when the licence application is
submitted.

Accepted. Recommended that this
requirement be removed from the test
guidelines and added to the application
procedure.

Section A -
16 & 43

Wheels and tyres

UK legal requirement is 1.6 mm over 75%
of the tyre breadth in a continuous band
over the whole of the circumference.

Advocating a 2 mm over the total width of
the tyre on the full circumference creates
ambiguity when police/insurance
companies or legal advisors are dealing
with accidents etc as well as increasing the
costs of operating a taxi.

Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the

report writer:

Name: Dustin Hawkes

Designation:

Team Leader Investigations

Tel No: (01270) 686303
E-mail: dustin.hawkes@cheshireeast.gov.uk




Page 88

APPENDIX A

South Cheshire Chamber

Thank you for your letter dated 17" October 2011 giving the Chamber the opportunity to
comment on your proposals in relation to private hire vehicles and hackney carriages.

Whilst we feel unable to comment in detail on the technicalities involved, it is our view that from
an image perception point of view it is important that the quality and safety of taxis should be at
the highest level possible as they are often the first point of contact for visitors and create a
lasting impression.

For this reason we would support any proposals that improve current arrangements.

Cheshire Constabulary

Re: (i) Consultation in relation to proposed hackney carriage vehicles conditions (zones 1,2 & 3)
and hackney carriage test guidelines; (ii) consultation in relation to private hire condition 2.7 and
private hire guidelines.

Thank you for recent correspondence forwarded to Cheshire Constabulary Roads Policing Unit,
in respect of the proposed amendments detailed above, which have been forwarded for my
attention.

| have reviewed the information you have sent. The conditions imposed on Private Hire/Hackney
carriages are a matter for the Licensing Committee to determine. The guidelines forwarded to me
would appear to set a clear and unambiguous criteria for the standards expected of a Private
Hire or Hackney Carriage Vehicle. | have no issues or concerns to bring to the attention of the
Licensing Committee in respect of these proposals.

Private Hire Vehicle Proprietors (x 2)

Thank you for your letter dated 12 October 2011.

I would like to express my approval to the proposed changes to the above (condition 2.7 — in
relation to tinted windows).

| would agree most strongly with the new proposal regarding tinted glass in private hire vehicles
as most vehicles that | would like to purchase for my business are inaccessible to me because of
the current regulations regarding tinted glass. Once | have selected a new vehicle to purchase it
is only after the initially MOT that | am told that | do not conform to current regulations because of
the current regulations. Under the current regulations | would have to incur considerable expense
to change the glass in a new vehicle (as | have previously had to do) which is totally
unacceptable in the current economic climate, or alternatively the purchase of a proposed new
vehicle falls through.

Please accept this written acknowledgement that both myself and my partner wholeheartedly
agree with the new proposal.

Thank you for your help and assistance in this matter. | look forward to hearing from your
regarding the outcome of the proposed changes.

Private Hire Vehicle Proprietor

Firstly may | say how disappointed | am at the Licensing Committee for not recognizing that the
meeting time is just totally inconvenient for most Business's or sole drivers, being around the school
time, can this be resolved to fit more in the timetable of a working Business.



Page 89

Please do not get me wrong | fully understand there have to be rules but as a Genuine Business
owner | feel that the Committee have gone 1 step too far and all you are doing is hindering
Businesses like ours from surviving.

Objection

There has been a total misunderstanding between the Committee and the Trade, this can only be
resolved if both parties are willing to form a working party, this way the Committee will have a real
understanding of how the Trade works in the 21st Century.

Tow Bars

| am speaking on behalf of myself as the Owner of a business which has a small fleet of 10 cars,
these cars are owned by myself for the purpose of running a business, but are also insured for myself
to use as a personal vehicle, therefore if | wish to tow my own trailer/caravan then that is my business
and nothing to do with the PH rules, | have never asked nor will | do for the Committee to consider
allowing a trailer to passed to use for Business/Trade, therefore can we please clarify the use of tow
bars on vehicles, as it has not yet been passed by law that we can not fit such extra's, you the
Committee have no power to stop the use of tow bars on personal vehicles.

6 Month Inspection

Again a total misunderstanding, | personally drive a vehicle which is over 7 years old, but | challenge
you the tell me how old the car is in fact, because as a Business owner | look after my cars and
maintain them to a very high standard, by employing a full time mechanic (ex Ford - time served).

As far as | am aware, please correct me if | am wrong, the DofT set rules for vehicle over 3 years old
to have a Vehicle test once a year, therefore how can you pass a rule to make 7 year olds have a
vehicle test twice a year, if what you have done is passed as law then | apologize, but if not please
accept this as | will challenge you through Court if necessary to correct the issue.

Glazing
Can | please ask have any of the Committee actually read the Road Vehicles (Construction and Use)
Regulations 19867

Finally please do not misunderstand me, | am all for following the law when it comes to running a
Business, but please leave it to the responsible people to run their Business in the interest of their
customers, | feel very strongly that this is not the case with the Committee, but by working together |
am sure we can harmonize the Trade.

Private Hire Vehicle Proprietor

| am writing to express my views on the proposed consultation in relation to Private Hire
Vehicles.

| am happy about the change to the vehicle window spec, as | didn’t see any benefit to anyone
for this new rule and after recently purchasing a new vehicle the options were limited, also |
would like to express my view on the tow bar issue.

While | understand your reasoning for the abolition of tow bars on private hire vehicles, it is my
concern that like me my vehicle is also my private car and because | own a caravan this rule
seem to discriminate me. If | could make a suggestion that maybe the rule may be changed from
not allowing trailers to be used for the purpose of hire or reward, | then think this would meet
everyone’s criteria, please let me know what you think about this proposal.

Approved Testing Centre

We don’t see any problem with the deletion of condition 2.7 and replacing it with the new text.

Taxi proprietor

Condition 2.7 — no objection, new proposed condition welcomed.



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91 APPENDIX B

PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE TEST GUIDELINES

The vehicle test comprises a standard MOT and an additional test against all points listed in
column 1 below. in deciding whether a vehicle satisfies each point you must have regard to the
guidelines in column 2 — "Point for Failure or Comment”.

Any clarification necessary can be obtained from the Council by contacting the Licensing Section.

Section A

2. Seating
All seats, seat coverings (where fitted), upholstery

- condition {(see condition 2.3) and trims must be free from rips and tears, clean and
in a good state of repair.

Passenger seats must be properly cushioned,
covered, fixed and secured.

- size {(see condition 1.5) Passenger seats must be at least 406mm wide per
passenger with no significant intrusion by wheel
arches, armrests or other parts of the vehicle.

- seating configuration (see condition 1.7) Must be permanently fixed in the configuration
approved by the Council af the time the vehicle is
first licensed

If designed 1o do so the front passenger/driver seat
must slide back and forth without shagging and allow
3. Operation of all seat mechanisms for adequate passenger legroom. Hackney flip up
rear facing seats must return to the vertical position
when unoccupied

Cut, tear etc more than 1cm in width/length

4. Condition of headlining. unacceptable




Page 92

5. Qperation/fitting of sunroof.

No leakage or sign of leakage. H retrofit, must have
been fitted to a reasonable standard.

§. Condition of carpets (see condition 2.3)/gear
leverfhandbrake gaiter.

Interior flooring — Must be appropriate covering - fair
wear and tear acceptabie but should be clean and in
good condition with no tears, rips or holes.

Gaiter — Fair wear and tear acceptable. Tears or
insecurity unacceptable.

7. Condition of trim.

Must not be loose or missing.

8. Windows and operation of window mechanisms

All windows must have handies or switches and all
windows must be able to be opened fully

9. Doors (see condition 1.4) and door mechanisms
including child locks.

Must have a minimum of four doors of which eijther
(a) where the rear door is ‘split’ two doors shall be on
the near side and two on the offside; or (b} where the
rear door is ‘split’ at least three doors shall be fitted
to the side of the vehicle.

All doors must be capable of being opened from both
the inside and outside. If fitted with an electrenic
locking system must be capable of being overridden
to enable doors to be opened manually.

10. Operation of reversing lights.

Eail if water penetration or wrong bulb has been
fitted. Occasional misting acceptable,

11. Operation of spot lights (if fitted).

Fail if water penetration or wrong bulb has been
fitted. Must be firmly fixed to vehicle if retrofit.
Occasional misting acceptable

12. Operation of heated rear window (if fitted).

Fall if more than one element defective.

13. Operation of heater / demister fan.

Must work on all settings.

14. Operation of courtesy lights.

Must operate automatically on opening and closing
any passenger door (if fitted).

15. Seat belts (see condition 1.6)

Seat belts must be inertial reel seat belis of the three
point type for all seats. All seat belts must be to the
M1 approved standard or equivalent.




16. Condition of spare tyre.

Must have more than 2mm over total width of tyre.

17. Condition of spare wheel rim.

Fail if damaged and unsatisfactory for road use.

18. Condition of boot carpet, trim and parcel shelf,

Missing, torn or badly stained carpet/matting
unacceptable.

19. Condition of tools (if fitted).

Must carry manufacturer's wheel brace {(or
acceptable alternative) and jack or B.S, alternative.

20. Tools and spare wheel stowed correctly.

Fail if spare wheel is unable to be secured.
Toolsfjack to be stowed.

21. Internal bootthatch and opening mechanism,

Estate cars must be fitted with adequate means of
preventing stowed luggage entering passenger
compartment (grille or manufacturer's cover). Boot
lid/hatch must stay fully open.

22. Signs of water ingress,

Minor ingress to be reported. Major ingress failure.

23. Bodywork, bumpers and damage.

Bumpers: slight dents acceptable.
Cracks/holes unacceptable.

Unless two tone, must be same colour all over.
Paintwork must be clean and not show undue
discolouration, Bodywork must not be capable of
injuring a passenger or pedestrian.

Corrosion at point of fixing of seat to the floor of
vehicle unacceptable




Page 94

24. Paintwork - scratches and rust.
Minor scratches accepiable. Extensive scratches
not acceptable or if scored to metal. No extensive
rust but minor surface rust acceptable.

Must be free from unrepaired damage and finished

25. Evidence of previously repaired bodywork to match existing paintwork after repair.

damage (see condition 2.2) Vehicle will fail if requires welding repair to the

bodywork floor panels or deor cills.

Unacceptable if any irim etc. is missing, or if trim has

28. Trim damaged/missing. sharp or protruding edges.

Must effectively clear screen. Must operate on all

27. Condition of front and rear wiper blades. '
settings.

Minor chips acceptable but to be clear and free from
28. Side and rear glass. cracks. Professional repairs {0 glass acceptable if to
standard.

Ali glazing shall comply with the Road Vehicles

29. Windows/Windscreen general. {Construction and Use) Regulations 1286 (as
amended)

30. Wheel trims. Ai? w_heei trims must maich. Fail if damaged or
missing.

31. Condition and legality of number plates. ‘Fogging’ or damage, not acceptable.

The vehicle shall not be fitted with a tow bar.

32. Trailers/roof racks Any roof rack must be fitted securely and in

compliance with manufacturer's specifications.




33. Cam box/rocker cover gasket not leaking.

Any leak is a failure.

34. Radiator for leakage/damage/security.

Excessive leaks fail.

35. Hoses and clips for leakage/damage/security.

Minor leakage to be reported. Major leakage or
serious deterioration of hoses etc. failure.

36 Condition of washer bottie.

Pump must be working and bottle not damaged.

37. All engine wiring for wear.

Bare wire(s) unaccepiable,

38. Ol leaks from engine.

Excessive leaking unacceptable.

39. Oll leaks from gearbox/axle/final drive assembly
(as applicable).

B
g‘ S il

40, Steering assembly for damage.

,g.’

i

Excessive leaking unacceptable.

Any sign of damage is unacceptable.

41. Steering assembly for wear and leaks.

Steering must be positive and free from wear and
teaks.

42. Propshaft / driveshafts and gaiters for security,
signs of wear and leaks.

Excessive play or leaks unacceptable.

43. Tyres for tread depth and pressures.

Must have more than 2 mm over the total width of
the tyre on the full circumference.
Pressure to be at manufacturer's standard.

44._ Sidewalls for cracks/damage and tyre
compatibility.

Fail for cracks or damage.

45, Wheels for Damage.

Fail if heavily damaged or warped.




Page 96

48. Clutch slip/drag/judder (or kickdown and
change speed operation on automatic).

Must perform to manufacturers guidelines.

47. Gearbox operation. All gears must work/engage.

All gears must be easily selected. Gear stick must be
secure.

48, Transmission/axle noise.

Excessive noise unaccepiable.

49. Speedometer operation.

Must be working.

50. Cdometer / trip-meter cperation.

Both must work.

51. Operation of fuel and temperature gauges.

Both gauges must work.

52. Operation of wiper/washer of front and rear.

Must clear screen. If rear wiper/washer fitted by
manufacturer, must be in place and working.

53. Door or wing mirrors.

One must be fitted either side of the vehicle
No tape or other fastening acceptable.
Manufacturer’s specification mirrors only acceptabie.

54. Operation, security and glass of interior rear view
mirror.

Must be fitted and adjustébie..

55. First Aid Kit and Fire Extinguisher (see
condition 8.1 & 6.2)

A first aid kit - must be clean, well stocked and
must be carried securely within the vehicie (could be
carried in the boot area).

Fail if missing or if not clean and well stocked.

A fire extinguisher - Must be carried securely within
the vehicle. Must comply with British Standards (or
equivalent).

Disposable - Reject If beyond expiry date or no
expiry date visible.

Non-Disposable — Reject if not accompanied with
stamped service log carried-out within previous 12
months.




Page 97

56. Signage (see condition 7)

The foliowing must be displayed on the side of the
vehicle (on a body panel NOT a window)

{i) ‘PRIVATE HIRE™ .

(i) “ADVANCED BOOKINGS ONLY"

i) The fixed landline number of the

operator

The wording must be (i) clearly and permanently
affixed in confrasting colour in lefters and numbers
not less than 65 mm in height and not less than 8
mm thickness (ii) positioned together in @ manner
approved by the Council.

Fail i displayed by means of magnetic sign or other
removable sign

Any other advertising must be with permission of
Council and may not include the words 'taxi’ or ‘cab’
or ‘for hire.’

Must not have a roof sigh or any ifluminated signage.

57. Wheelchair accessible vehictes (see condition 3):

Internal layout

Ramps / Boarding lift / Platform

Straps, belts and anchorage equipment

Wheelchair space must not be less than (i) 1,300
mm (in longitudinal plane); (i} 750mm (in transversse
ptane); and (ili} 1,500 mm vertically.

Wheelchair rampsfiifis/platforms must be adeguats
for the purpose. Incline of ramp shall not be greater
than 16 degrees. Boarding lift/platform must be
capable of manual operation.

Ramps, boarding lifts and platforms must not hinder
access to or egress from the vehicle or {o the handle
or any mechanism used for opening a door.

The wheelchair space shall be filted with 2
wheelchair tie down system and a three point lap
and diagonal wheelichair user restrain{ system
suitable for & wheelichair user situated centrally in
the transverse plane of the wheeichair space. The
restraint system must be installed and operated in
accordance with the manufacturer's instructions,

Section B

B1. Vehicle must be right-hand drive.

Fail if left-hand drive.




Page 98

B2. Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG)

If the vehicle has been constructed or adapted to
use LPG the proprietor must produce 3 certificate of
compliance by an approved Liguid Petroleum
Association {LPGA) approved installer.

A sticker stating that the vehicle has been fitted with
an LPG tank must be displayed on the front and rear
screens.

If a doughnut tank is fitted in the spare whee! well of
the boot, the spare wheel must be securely fixed in a
position not obstructing the entire boot space.

Failure if no certificate produced.




Page 99 Agenda ltem 9

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 16 January 2012
Report of: Head of Community Services
Subject/Title : Hackney Carriage Vehicle Conditions

1.0 Report Summary
1.1 The report provides background to a consultation exercise in relation to a
proposed set of hackney carriage vehicle conditions and vehicle test

guidelines to apply in each of the three hackney carriage zones together with
the consultation responses received by the Council.

2.0 Decision requested

2.1 The Licensing Committee is requested:

2.1.1 to consider consultation responses received in relation to the proposed
hackney carriage vehicle conditions and the accompanying vehicle test

guidelines; and

2.1.2 to determine whether to approve, with or without amendment, the hackney
carriage vehicle conditions and the vehicle test guidelines.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations
3.1 At its meeting on 12" September 2011 the Licensing Committee resolved
that, subject to consultation, to approve a set of hackney carriage vehicle

conditions and vehicle test guidelines to apply in each of the three hackney
carriage zones.

3.2 The consultation period has now concluded and responses have been
received in relation to these proposals. The Licensing Committee is therefore
requested to consider the consultation responses before making a decision
on these issues.

4.0 Wards Affected

41 Al

5.0 Local Ward Members

51 Al



Page 100

6.0 Policy Implications including — Carbon reduction; Health

6.1  The report deals with a proposed set of hackney carriage vehicle conditions
and vehicle test guidelines to apply in each of the three hackney carriage
zones; full details are set out within the body of the report.

7.0 Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and Business
Services)

71 If Members determined that further consultation is required (see paragraph
10.7 below) there would be further costs (of approximately £1,000)
associated with printing and postage. It is suggested that any such costs
would have to be met from existing budget provision within the Licensing
Service’s budget.

8.0 Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

8.1  Section 47(1) of the 1976 Act provides local authorities with the power to
attach to hackney carriage licences such conditions as they may consider
‘reasonably necessary.” Section 47(2) states that without prejudice to the
generality of section 47(1), a council may require vehicles to be “of such
design or appearance or bear such distinguishing marks as shall clearly
identify it as a hackney carriage.” The imposition of conditions on a hackney
carriage vehicle licence is subject to a right of appeal to the Magistrates’
Court.

8.2  Equality considerations:

8.2.1 Consideration has been given to the application of the ‘public sector equality
duty’ (as per section 149 Equality Act 2010) to the decision requested within
paragraph 2.0 above. A screening assessment identified a potential impact on
individuals or groups with a ‘protected characteristic’ in the context of the
proposed requirement relating to wheelchair accessible vehicles. As set out
within the Equality Impact Assessment documentation appended to this
report, a positive impact for wheelchair users was identified, i.e. that the
proposed policy would assist in the aim of ensuring that wheelchair users can
access hackney carriage vehicles with as little delay and inconvenience as
possible. However, a potentially detrimental impact was identified in relation
to non-wheelchair users who, due to mobility impairment, may find it more
difficult to access a purpose-built wheelchair accessible vehicle.

8.2.2 Consultation has been carried out in order to seek the views of relevant
stakeholders on this issue. Whilst a response from one disability group was
supportive of the proposals, a number of other responses received
suggested: (i) that, where possible, wheelchair users who are not wheelchair
bound prefer to use a saloon vehicle and put the wheelchair in the boot of the
vehicle; and (ii) that wheelchair accessible vehicles are more difficult for
elderly passengers or those with mobility impairments to access.

8.2.3 The Equality Impact Assessment has identified that the proposed requirement
in relation to wheelchair accessible vehicles raises potentially competing



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

Page 101

interests between different groups with ‘protected characteristics.” The
decision-maker is required to consider the consultation responses and to
make a decision balancing these interests.

Risk Management

Full consideration of any consultation responses received is required in order
to avoid challenge to any decision made.

Background and Options

As Members will recall on 12" September 2011 the Committee considered a
report in relation to the Council’s existing hackney carriage vehicle conditions
which are different in each of the three hackney carriage zones. The
Committee resolved as follows:

RESOLVED

(a) That, subject to consultation, the draft hackney carriage vehicle conditions
attached as Appendix D to the report be approved to apply in each of the
three hackney carriage zones, subject to the inclusion of the following
conditions:

« 1.3 - All vehicles presented for a new hackney carriage vehicle licence
shall be purpose-built wheelchair accessible vehicles.

o 1.4 - The vehicle shall be a manufacturer’s right hand drive model with a
minimum of four wheels and a minimum of four passenger seats and shall
be finished in a production colour of the manufacturer for the model.

e 2.5 - The vehicle shall not be fitted with a tow bar.

e 2.7 - All glazing shall comply with the Road Vehicles (Construction and
Use) Regulations 1986 (as amended).

e 4.2 - Vehicles which are over seven years old shall be tested every six
months. The age of the vehicle shall be calculated by reference to the date
of first registration recorded in the Vehicle Registration Document (form V5)
unless the vehicle was not new at the date of first registration in the UK.

A copy of the proposed hackney carriage vehicle conditions as submitted for
consultation is attached as Appendix A.

A consultation exercise was carried out between 12" October 2011 and 3™
January 2012. Correspondence in relation to the consultation was sent
directly to hackney carriage vehicle proprietors and hackney carriage drivers,
the three Chambers of Commerce & Enterprise within the Borough, to
organisations representing those with disabilites and to Cheshire
Constabulary. In addition, consultation documentation was published on the



10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 102

Council’'s website and correspondence sent to Cheshire East Council
Transport Co-ordination and the two Council appointed testing centres.

The Council has received submissions from one hundred respondents to the
proposed conditions; details of these consultation responses are set out in full
within Appendix B to this report. As Members will note the vast majority of
responses received relate to the issue of wheelchair accessible vehicles and,
with one exception, these responses include objections to the principle of
introducing a requirement that all new hackney carriage vehicles are
wheelchair accessible. In summary, the respondents object to the proposal on
the following grounds:

(a)the cost to hackney carriage proprietors of purchasing wheelchair
accessible vehicles;

(b) the suggestion that there is not a demand for this level of provision;

(c) the suggestion that, where possible, wheelchair users who are not
wheelchair bound prefer to use a saloon vehicle and put the wheelchair in
the boot of the vehicle;

(d) the suggestion that wheelchair accessible vehicles are both more difficult
for elderly passengers or those with mobility impairments to access, and
less comfortable for them than saloon cars;

(e) health and safety considerations in relation to the loading of vehicles;

(f) the suggestion that the imposition of a blanket requirement for wheelchair
accessible vehicles would have a detrimental effect on the specialist
companies currently providing this service; and

(g) the suggestion that wheelchair accessible vehicles have a more
detrimental environmental impact than saloon vehicles.

As Members will recall, condition 3 of the zone 1 (Congleton zone) currently
requires that “the minimum standard for all new licensed vehicle licences
issued shall be: (a) a purpose built wheelchair accessible four door passenger
saloon/estate or hatchback with minimum seating space of 16” per person.”
The conditions within zone 2 (Crewe) sets out the specification for wheelchair
accessible vehicles; it is a policy requirement within the Crewe zone that new
hackney carriages are wheelchair accessible. The conditions which relate to
zone 3 (Macclesfield) include requirements for wheelchair accessible
vehicles, but do not require that all new vehicle licences will only be issued to
wheelchair accessible vehicles. However, it has become apparent since the
report to the Committee in September that the polices in the Congleton and
Crewe zones have been applied in such a manner as to provide ‘grandfather
rights’ to existing licensed operators, i.e. those proprietors who held hackney
carriage licences in relation to a saloon car were permitted to replace that
vehicle with another saloon car despite the conditions in relation to wheelchair
accessibility.

The issue in relation to the application of ‘grandfather rights’ has been raised
within a number of the consultation responses. Responses query whether the
approach previously taken in the Crewe and Congleton areas would apply or
whether it is proposed that any vehicle which was to be licensed for the first



10.6

10.7

10.7

10.8

Page 103

time after the introduction of such a condition would need to be wheelchair
accessible.

Given the approach taken in the Crewe and Congleton zones, the imposition
of the proposed condition relating to wheelchair accessibility for all new
licensed vehicles would not simply be a method of harmonising the current
approach but would rather impose a new policy in each of the three zones.
Members are therefore specifically requested to consider the proposed
condition relating to wheelchair accessible vehicles in the light of this
information and the consultation responses received. Officers are also mindful
that whilst one disability group has expressed support for the proposal a
limited response has been received from wheelchair users. Further
background information about the issues relating to wheelchair accessibility is
set out within the extract from the 12" September 2011 Licensing Committee
report attached as Appendix C.

Members are requested to consider the consultation responses attached
within Appendix B and to determine whether to (i) approve the hackney
carriage vehicle conditions with or without amendment; and/or (ii) in the light
of the information within paragraph 10.3 — 10.6 above, to authorise additional
consultation on the issue of wheelchair accessibility. It is further suggested
that if any substantial amendments to the conditions are proposed then
further consultation on any such amendments would be required.

On 12" September 2011 Members also considered a proposed set of vehicle
test guidelines which were proposed to be applicable to the testing of hackney
carriage vehicles across the Borough. It was suggested that formalising a set
of vehicle test guidelines would be beneficial by ensuring transparency and
consistency in the way that vehicles are tested. The draft guidelines, as sent
out for consultation, are attached as Appendix D to the report.

The Council has received four responses in relation to the content of the
vehicle test guidelines. The specific points raised and the officer
recommendations in relation to each of the points are set out in the table
below. Members are asked to consider the consultation responses and
determine whether to make any amendments to the proposed vehicle test
guidelines.

Relevant Consultation response Officer recommendation

paragraph of
vehicle test
guidelines

Section A - 1

Request for clarification about the
production of an official MOT record for
that part of the test

As current practice, an official MOT
record is not required; the requirement is
rather that vehicle is tested to the MOT
standard

Section A-2

Draws attention to the requirement that
seating configuration must be approved by
the Council at the time the vehicle is first
licensed. Query relating to recording of
seating configuration.

Officers will address this issue directly
and consider the form used for recording
test results.




Page 104

Section A- 16 We assume that the absence of a spare Yes — it is recommended that an
wheel would be acceptable as per the amendment is made to bring this in line
Hackney Carriage guidelines and therefore | with the proposed Hackney Carriage
the text from those would need copying Vehicle Test Guidelines, i.e.
over into this section.

16. Condition of spare tyre: Must have
more than 2mm over total width of tyre;
Space saver tyres: Slim/space saver type
must be to manufacturer specification;
Tyre inflation devices: Spare tyre may be
replaced by an approved specified
inflation system.

Section A-19 It may be worth further clarification that Accepted.
tools such as the jack and wheel brace
would not be required for vehicles not fitted
with a spare wheel.

Section A - 25 This may need further clarification about Accepted. Recommended that the test
whether all ‘welding repairs’ are guidelines be amended to state that
prohibited.(i.e. clarification to state that ‘patch’ repairs and unacceptable but
only ‘patch’ type welding repairs for welding repairs of whole new panels to
example for corrosion damage would not | manufacturer’s specification are
be acceptable, as otherwise some body acceptable.
work repairs carried out by specialist
accident repair centres which may include
the welding in of complete new panels
(floors, cills, quarter panels etc) to the
manufacturer’s specification would be
prevented).

Section B -2 Submitted that would be more appropriate | Accepted. Recommended that this
for the Licensing Section to check the LPG | requirement be removed from the test
certificate when the licence application is | guidelines and added to the application
submitted. procedure.

Section A - 17 Condition of spare tyre

Standard MOT'’s require minimum tread
depth of 1.6 mm over 75% of the total
width of the tyre. | appreciate that taxis
need to show a greater level of safety
measures and | agree that 2 mm is
acceptable, however, as most tyres even
when new show a reduction in tread
towards the edge of each tyre when
approaching the sidewall, then requesting
tyres should show a minimum of 2mm over
a 100% of the width of the tyre is near on
impossible and impractical and therefore
will be open to interpretation by examiners.
Therefore | believe that the minimum tread
depth should be 2mm over a maximum of
90% of the tyre and not 100% to allow for
the manufactured reduction in tread depth
towards the sidewall.

Therefore the condition should read —
“must have more than 2mm continuous
tread over at least 90% of the total width of
the tyre on the full circumference.”




Page 105

Section A -44

Wheels and tyres “Must have more than 2
mm over the total width of the tyre on the
full circumference.”

See comment in relation to Section A — 17
above. Therefore the condition should read
— “must have more than 2 mm continuous
tread over at least 90% of the total width of
the tyre on the full circumference.”

Section A — 17 &
44

Wheels and tyres

UK legal requirement is 1.6 mm over 75%
of the tyre breadth in a continuous band
over the whole of the circumference.

Advocating a 2 mm over the total width of
the tyre on the full circumference creates
ambiguity when police/insurance
companies or legal advisors are dealing
with accidents etc as well as increasing the
costs of operating a taxi.

Section A-12 Elements of heated rear window Recommended that the requirement
Regarding rear window heater, this | think | should stay as drafted, i.e. all elements
should change to 4 or 5 not working should be working.
elements

Section A — 56 First aid kit A first aid kit is required for the benefit of

Page 6 regarding First Aid kit, none of the
drivers have any first aid training, maybe
some could be sorted out, and if not why
do we carry a kit?

both the driver and the travelling public.
There is no requirement from the
Licensing Section for drivers to undertake
first aid training.

Access to Information

APPENDIX A — Proposed hackney carriage conditions
APPENDIX B — Consultation responses
APPENDIX C - Extract from Licensing Commiittee report (12" September 2011)
APPENDIX D - Proposed hackney carriage vehicle test guidelines

APPENDIX E - Equality Impact Assessment documentation

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the

report writer:

Name: Dustin Hawkes

Designation: Team Leader Investigations
Tel No: (01270) 686303

E-mail: dustin.hawkes@cheshireeast.gov.uk




Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

Page 107 APPENDIX A

Cheshire East Borough Council (‘the Council)

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence Conditions

(applicable in all of the hackney carriage zones within Cheshire East)

TOWN POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847, LOCAL GOVERNMENT
(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976

Type of vehicle

The vehicle itself or the generic vehicle manufactured by the vehicle
manufacturer shall be certified as having one of the following levels of
Type Approval;

EC Whole Vehicle Type Approval

UK Low Volume Type Approval

UK Single Vehicle Approval.

The vehicle shall not exceed 3.5 tonnes (3500 kilogrammes) gross
weight.

All vehicles presented for a new hackney carriage vehicle licence shall
be purpose-built wheelchair accessible vehicles.

The vehicle shall be a manufacturer's right hand drive model with a
minimum of four wheels and a minimum of four passenger seats and
shall be finished in a production colour of the manufacturer for the
model.

The vehicle shall have a minimum of four doors of which either:

(a} in circumstances where the rear door of the vehicle is not a ‘split
door,’ two doors shall be on the near side and two on the offside
or

(b} in circumstances where the rear door of the vehicle is a “spilit
door' at least three doors shall be fitted to the side of the
vehicle.

All of the doors must be capable of use by persons for both access and
egress and of being opened from both the inside and outside. If the
vehicle is fitted with an electronic locking system it must be capable of
being overridden to enable the doors to be opened manually.

The passenger seats shall be a minimum of 406mm (16") in width with
no significant intrusion by wheel arches, armrests or other parts of the
vehicle.

The vehicle shall be fitted throughout with three point lap and diagonal
seat belts; for the avoidance of doubt, lap only type seat belts shall be
deemed not to comply with this condition.

The seats shall be permanentily fixed in the configuration approved by




2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.1

3.2

3.3

Page 108

the Council at the time the vehicle is first licensed.
Condition and Maintenance of the Vehicle

The vehicle and all its fittings and equipment shall be maintained in a
safe, efficient and clean condition and be capable of satisfying the
Council’s mechanical inspection at all times that the licence is in force.
All relevant statutory requirements including those contained in the
Road Vehicles {Construction and Use) Regulations shall be fully
complied with at ali times.

Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, the exterior of the
vehicle shall be clean, free from unrepaired damage and finished to
match existing paintwork after repair.

The vehicle shall be deemed incapable of satisfying the Council's
mechanical inspection if it requires welding repair to the bodywork,
floor panels or door cils. '

The interior of the vehicle shall be clean, tidy and free of litter, any
rubbish shall be removed after each journey and the upholstery,
carpets and fittings free from rips and tears.

No material alteration or change to the mechanical or structural
specification of the vehicle or its design, condition or appearance shall
be made at any time that the licence is in force without the written
consent of the Council.

The vehicle shall not be fitted with a tow bar.

Any roof rack or roof pod should be aftached securely and fitted in
accordance with the manufacturer's instructions.

All glazing shall comply with the Road Vehicles (Construction and Use)
Regulations 1986 (as amended).

Wheelchair accessible vehicles (WAVs)

All WAVs

A vehicle which is constructed or adapted to carry one or more
wheelchair bound passengers shall comply with the following

conditions.

The wheelchair bound passenger(s) shall not be carried facing
sideways.

The wheelchair space shall be not less than:

1300mm measured in the longitudinal plane of the vehicle;




3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.1

4.1

4.2

Page 109

750mm measured in the transverse plane of the vehicle;

1500mm measured vertically from any point in the wheelchair space.

The wheelchair space shall be fitted with a wheelchair tie down system
and a three point lap and diagonal wheelchair user restraint system
suitable for a wheelchair user situated centrally in the transverse plane
of the wheelchair space.

The vehicle shall be equipped with either a ramp (fixed to the vehicle or
portable) or a boarding lift or platform.

The incline of the ramp, where provided, shall not be greater than 16
degrees (1 in 3%).

The boarding lift or platform, where fitted, shall be capable of being
manually operated.

The ramp or boarding lift or platform shall not impede either the use of
or access and egress to any door or emergency exit.

Forward facing wheeichairs

The wheelchair space shall allow the carriage of a wheelchair and a
wheelchair user facing the front of the vehicle.

Rear facing wheelchairs

The wheelchair space shall allow the carriage of a wheelchair and a
wheelchair user facing the rear of the vehicle.

The wheelchair space shall be fitted with a head and back restraint at
the forward end (relative to the vehicle) of the space.

Vehicle testing

All vehicles shall be tested by the Council or its agent prior to first
licensing and thereafter annually prior to the renewal of the licence.

Vehicles which are over seven years old shall be tested every six
months. The age of the vehicle shall be calculated by reference to the
date of first registration recorded in the Venhicle Registration Document
(form V5) unless the vehicle was not new at the date of first registration
in the UK.



5.1

52

5.3

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

7.2

Page 110

Vehicles converted to run on Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG)

A certificate of compliance of conversion issued by a Liquid Petroleum
Gas Association (LPGA) approved installer must be produced to the
Council in respect of a vehicle converted fo run on liquefied petroleum
gas (LPG). The Council must notified immediately and the certificate
produced if the conversion is undertaken whilst the licence is in force.

The spare wheel shall be securely fixed in a suitable position where it
does not obstruct the whole of the luggage space on a vehicle fitted
with a ‘doughnut’ tank in the spare wheel well.

The vehicle shall display a warning sticker on the front and rear
screens stating that the vehicle is fitted with a LPG tank for the purpose
of alerting the emergency services in the event of an accident.

Safety Equipment

The vehicle shall be equipped at all times with a fire extinguisher
manufactured to BS EN 3 and containing a minimum weight of 1.0
kilogram of dry powder or foam. The extinguisher shall be carried in
such a position as to enable it to be readily available for use in an
emergency. It shall be marked with the date of its last test and have
the hackney carriage licence plate number painted upon it.

The vehicle shall be equipped at all times with a first aid kit kept in a
properly designated first aid container. The container shall have the
plate number of the vehicle marked up on it. The first aid kit shall
contain as a minimum the following items which should be within the
manufacturer’s expiry date:

a guidance leaflet, 10 x non-alcoholic wipes, 1 x conforming bandage
(7.5cm x 4.5m stretched), 2 x non woven triangular bandages (size 96
x 96}, 2 x eye pad dressings, 3 x large dressings (size 18 x 18) 12 x
safety pins, 1 x pair blunt stainless steel scissors and 30 x plasters
(assorted sizes). '

The vehicle shall be equipped at all times with a reflective warning
triangle.

The vehicle shall be equipped at all times with a high visibility vest for
use by the driver in an emergency.

Plates and identification of vehicle

The vehicle shall at all times clearly display on the exterior surface of
the vehicle two licence plates supplied by the Council, the form and

content of which shall also be prescribed by the Council.

One licence plate shali be affixed securely to the front of the vehicle




Page 111

APPENDIX B

Response from hackney carriage vehicle proprietor

Please could you clarify ‘grandfather rights’ in relation to existing licence holders.

Eg. 1. Would an existing licence holder be able to replace his/her vehicle like for like (not wheelchair
accessible vehicle) indefinitely until that licence is surrendered providing the vehicle is less than
seven years old.

Eg. 2. My present vehicle 5 years old is written off — can | replace it like for like or under proposed
new guidelines would | be forced to replace it with a wheelchair accessible vehicle.

Eg. 3 My present vehicle is due for test in November 2012 and is seven years old then — could |

present a new vehicle (non wheelchair accessible vehicle) and retest that vehicle for a further seven
years under the new proposed conditions.

Response from hackney carriage vehicle proprietor

| would like to lodge an objection to include a condition that hackney carriages in Macclesfield must
be wheelchair accessible.

| have invested a considerable sum of money in a brand new vehicle in April this year which is a
licensed Hackney Carriage. There is evidence that people who rely on a wheelchair prefer sitting in a
proper car seat with a normal seat belt and their wheelchair stowed in the boot.

| regularly take people who are in this position without any problems. If an approached on the taxi
rank or flagged down by a person who is wheelchair bound | will contact one of several colleagues
who do operate taxis with suitable access.

| am therefore raising an objection to the inclusion of the above mentioned condition.

Petition signed by 24 hackney carriage drivers/proprietors

We the undersigned petition against Cheshire East Council’s proposal to introduce wheelchair
accessible vehicles on the grounds of cost and lack of driver support at a time when the economics of
such a move would adversely affect our ability to earn a living.

Response from a member of the public

| have heard that you are considering obtaining new vehicles for any of the taxis covering your area. |
believe that they will be wheelchair friendly, this | presume meaning that they will take the
wheelchairs inside and the passenger still sitting in it. | do not like this idea. | like the one that is used
by the DS Taxi Company. The chair is folded up and | can sit in the passenger seat with no problem.
This way | do not feel like an invalid, the other way | will.

These cars are very comfortable, the Black Cabs are not. You are also thrown about in them. | know |
have been in a few.

Please reconsider your ideas and leave it as they are at the moment.

Response from hackney carriage vehicle proprietor

| refer to your consultation document of the 12™ October.

Do you have the research criteria that shows the level of expected usage by wheelchair users? |
assume that proper research has been carried out which provides overwhelming proof that all new
hackney carriages need to be wheelchair friendly because of the demand?



Page 112

At present | am only working on anecdotal evidence from other companies and drivers but the historic
demand seems to have been virtually nil and that those wheelchair users visiting Macclesfield have
made prior arrangements with local specialist companies.

Petition signed by 65 hackney carriage drivers and joint hackney carriage/private hire drivers

In response to your Vehicle consultation proposal dated 12 October 2011 as follows:
It is agreed by all that the following proposal be considered:

(a) Regarding your proposal to changing all vehicles to wheelchair friendly.
If you have an existing vehicle with a pre-existing plate then you should be able to keep your
plate and change the vehicle as present.

If you do not have an existing plate and are putting a new vehicle on the road with a new plate
then the vehicle will have to be wheelchair friendly, that way there will be sufficient wheelchair
vehicles.

(b) Regarding your proposals to change the terms and conditions.
There should be no difference to terms and conditions between MOT tests for hackney vehicles,
private hire vehicles and chauffeur vehicles.

We should all be working to excellent high standards and privacy glass should be allowed in ALL
vehicles if fitted by the factory.

(c) Allowing the fitting of tow bars on vehicles.

If the tow bar is to be used for business purposes then the tow bar and trailer are to be MOT
tested in the same manner as the car.

Also the driver is to be tested to prove competence at towing both the vehicle and trailer.
Regarding the policing of whether the vehicle and trailer are fit for purpose, and if the driver is
competent to tow a trailer then a ‘T’ to be printed on the vehicle licence plate and also the drivers
badge. This will then show at a glance at the vehicle and driver are legal.

Response from driver

| object to the new conditions of hackney carriage vehicles. | feel that purpose built wheelchair
accessible vehicles are not needed on the scale you propose. For me this would be a very expensive
venture in this current climate and can say that most people think likewise.

Purpose built vehicles are not needed on the scale you propose. Having all these vehicles can’t be
good for the environment. They are heavy and use more fuel and expensive to run. | feel in this
current climate this will have an effect on the livelihood of most taxi drivers. Also most of the general
public | talk to would prefer to be a saloon car. Most of the elderly folk | take shopping have trouble
getting in and out of these purpose built vehicles.

Response from Disability Resource Exchange

Initially queried whether the proposed condition in relation to wheelchair accessible vehicles would
apply only to hackney carriages or whether they would also apply to private hire vehicles.
Subsequently verbally confirmed support for the proposals.

Response from testing centre

1) Section 1.7 — It should be noted that some rear facing seats may only have lap belts fitted by the
manufacturer, so you may need to check whether such vehicles would be suitable for use as a
Hackney Carriage and if so amend the condition. This may not be an issue for the types of vehicles
that will be submitted from now on.



Page 113

2) Section 2.2 — This condition may need clarification to state only “patch” type welding repairs for say
corrosion damage would not be acceptable, as some body work repairs carried out by specialist
accident repair centre may include the welding in of complete new panels (floors, cills, quarter panels,
etc) to the manufacturers specifications would be prevented.

3) Section 5.1 — Can we ensure that all LPG certification paperwork is presented to the licensing
office on submission of the application? We believe there is a 72 hour period from submitting the
application before they can book a test appointment so plenty of time for everything to be checked
(certificates, type of vehicle, seat configuration, etc).

4) Section 5.2 — Note that some cars don’t come with spare wheels now. This point is mentioned
again in the test guidelines.

5) Section 6.3 & 6.4— Up to now, only the Private Hire Vehicles have required a warning triangle and
high visibility vest, so we assume this is part of unification of the conditions?

6) Section 9.1. vi — From our experience we only ever see taximeters that do display “FOR HIRE”
sign at some time. If there is another type available then perhaps it should be made clear than
existing operators cannot reuse their old taximeters in new vehicles if they don’t comply.

Response from vehicle proprietor

| am a Chartered professional with twenty years experience in factory management before starting
my career in the service industry. Responses are, therefore, measured and based on 21 years
experience in the taxi profession and on the premise that to develop an increasingly demanded
professionalism in the industry has to move forward taking into consideration, customer preferences,
the practicality of potential achievements and the economic viability of such developments/policies.

Proposed hackney carriage conditions

| have no objections to the proposed conditions with the exception of:

1.3 all vehicles presented for a new hackney carriage vehicle licence shall be a purpose built
wheelchair accessible vehicle.

I am lodging an objection to the above proposed condition. | have summarised my reasons below

: Non- powered loading systems (3.5) present an appreciable risk to Driver and client i.e. whilst all
Drivers are passed physically fit to drive a Taxi — Drivers vary in size, strength and age clearly any
Driver faced with a situation where physical strength etc is required to facilitate loading presents
serious Health & Safety concerns for both Driver and client. Liability in the event of an accident while
loading falls to whom, the Driver or the Licensing Authority? Is the ability to push a heavy load up a
16 degree incline going to be part of the medical?

: There are currently a number of Companies and individuals operating in the Borough, as your
records will verify, who have invested considerably in the correct equipment and training to supply a
vehicle “Fit For Purpose”. Blanket requirement that all hackney carriages be wheelchair accessible
seriously prejudices existing services would through market forces possibly reduce availability i.e.
operating a specific service would become uneconomical.

: Non wheelchair bound i.e. those clients who require a wheelchair to alleviate mobility issues, from
experience prefer to use non purpose built vehicles, presenting to themselves, as much as anyone
else a “normal” life.

: Consideration has to be given to able bodied clients who due to age or limb immobility (e.g. Arthritic
joints etc) i.e. unable to “climb” into a purpose built vehicle or preference i.e. unwilling to hire a
modified vehicle. This situation currently occurs but to a lesser extent, should all Hackney carriages
have to be modified vehicles the situation would be exacerbated, reducing consumer choice and
seriously disadvantaging Hackney carriage owners.



Page 114

: Supply and demand, it was mooted by licensing that phone calls were received relating to the
unavailability of specifically modified vehicles at certain peak times which could perhaps be viewed as
an unmet demand. Unavailability at peaks times is equally applicable to the able bodied
community, as peak times can, over a 24 hour period amount to approximately 4 hours; no one is
suggesting there should be more Taxis licensed, 4 hours a day would not make a Taxi economically
viable.

Grandfather rights- when applied to the plate (not the vehicle) would retain the current level of
“normal” Hackney carriages in the Borough i.e the plate being attributed to a specific type of vehicle
e.g. saloon, estate etc until the plate is surrendered. New plates only being issued to purpose built
WAV’s would over time increase the overall number of WAV’s in the Borough.

The Taxi ranks across the Borough would continue to offer its customers, the electorate, choices that
are required to accommodate the needs of

Wheelchair dependant

Wheelchair assisted

Mobility challenged

Aged and Able bodied customers a variety of vehicles to suit their particular requirements.
Good for the Council, good for the electorate and good for the Taxi Industry.

Response from hackney carriage company

Many thanks for the opportunity to have some input into the consultation of the Hackney Carriage
Conditions etc.

| do have a few points to put to the Council, while most of what has been suggested seems mostly
reasonable, the main point is that of the seven year age test limit. This would affect many cars in
Congleton, and while | can see the Council’s thinking on this, | would point out that since the closure
of the Brunswick Wharf depot, we in Congleton have to make a journey to Crewe for the testing of our
vehicles, this takes a lot of time, both in travelling to and from Crewe, plus the test and then there is
the possibility that the car may fail and we have to do it all again.

May | suggest that we go back to the ways of old and have a MOT six months after the Council test, a
MOT in Congleton would take very little time, and could be done when a quiet time was available. It
is also much cheaper to have a MOT than a second Council test charge. If the Council’s reasons for
a second test is purely safety on older vehicles then | don’t see any reason why this could be done.
My second point is the word “harmonisation”. | am sick to death of this word. The problem in the
wider world and in particular in the Euro zone is because people in high places are putting too many
eggs in one basket. It would seem to most people that to harmonise Greece with Germany would
always be a harmonisation too far. | feel that to try to put Macclesfield, Crewe and Congleton in one
Cheshire Zone basket would be a folly, and a huge waste of time and money.

Both Crewe and Macclesfield have larger populations, larger bus stations, larger train stations, larger
shopping centres. They have large taxi numbers because of this. So why do the Council think that to
harmonise Congleton with our larger neighbours is going to be a good idea. The only harmonisation
that should be done, would be to put a limit on taxi numbers in Crewe and Macclesfield to harmonise
with Congleton. Rank space in all towns is too few in number, and footfall in all town centres is much
lower now, than in other years.

This brings me onto deregulation. There are now many part time taxis in Congleton, too many to
make a living. Deregulation would have the effect of less taxis in the week, as more taxis would
make it harder and harder for the full time taxi drivers who provide a fantastic service to many older
residents, and those because of the economic downturn have got rid of their cars to make a living.
The full time drivers/owners try to subsidise their weekday trade, and work weekends, as this can be
much busier, but as more and more taxi plates issued would flood the town at weekends, and as
trade reduced | fear that the full time drivers would move on to pastures new. Some days takings of



Page 115

£30-£40 is the norm, many elderly, mums and disabled people rely on taxis during the week, issuing
more plates would put this service at risk.

The public of East Cheshire know their taxi service. The zones work to a certain level, we all know
the different regulations, and some of the different ones could be “harmonised”, but | feel that each
town has its own identity and its own differences that the public and the taxi trade understand.

I have little confidence in this letter making any impact with the Council. Years ago the Congleton taxi
trade entered into a consultation about the redevelopment of the taxi rank/bus station, we put many
ideas forward, told officials what would or wouldn’t work. The Council then went ahead and did what
it wanted, took nothing on board, and we ended up with a dog’s dinner.

| have one last point to make, and this isn’t a criticism at anyone or even the Council. Having been to
many meetings over many years, it is obvious that members of the Licensing Committee have limited
knowledge of the taxi trade, and why should they, many don’t ever need a taxi and have little idea of
the problems etc of our trade, | am sure that they mean well and try to make a honest and intelligent
contribution to the meetings.

Just as an idea, maybe for the future as and when the Council have meetings about the taxi trade of
East Cheshire, and particularly if the three zones are maintained, would it be worthwhile if the Council
invited a member from each zone to act as an information guide, each zone member could put to the
Council issues of note, parking, rank space, violence to drivers, illegal taxis from other towns etc, etc.
Anyway just an idea, | am sorry to have gone on so long, but it is important to me and many other
owner/drivers, how the Council handle our lives.

And | know the taxi trade is only a very small part to the Council’s bigger issues, but hopefully you will
make some good decisions.

An operator in Congleton

P.s. as you have noticed, | have gone a bit wayward with what you were asking for. The test
guidelines are a great idea, a big help at test time, just 1 or 2 comments. Page 2 regarding rear
window heater, this | think should change to 4 or 5 not working elements. My other comment is page
6 regarding First Aid kit, none of the drivers have any first aid training, maybe some could be sorted
out, and if not why do we carry a kit? My other moan is contained in my letter regarding the testing.

South Cheshire Chamber

Thank you for your letter dated 17" October 2011 giving the Chamber the opportunity to
comment on your proposals in relation to private hire vehicles and hackney carriages.

Whilst we feel unable to comment in detail on the technicalities involved, it is our view that from
an image perception point of view it is important that the quality and safety of taxis should be at
the highest level possible as they are often the first point of contact for visitors and create a
lasting impression.

For this reason we would support any proposals that improve current arrangements.

Cheshire Constabulary

Re: (i) Consultation in relation to proposed hackney carriage vehicles conditions (zones 1,2 & 3)
and hackney carriage test guidelines; (ii) consultation in relation to private hire condition 2.7 and
private hire guidelines.

Thank you for recent correspondence forwarded to Cheshire Constabulary Roads Policing Unit,
in respect of the proposed amendments detailed above, which have been forwarded for my
attention.

| have reviewed the information you have sent. The conditions imposed on Private Hire/Hackney
carriages are a matter for the Licensing Committee to determine. The guidelines forwarded to me
would appear to set a clear and unambiguous criteria for the standards expected of a Private
Hire or Hackney Carriage Vehicle. | have no issues or concerns to bring to the attention of the
Licensing Committee in respect of these proposals.



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 117 APPENDIX C

EXTRACT FROM LICENSING COMMITTEE REPQRT 2,109/

particular proposals fo aflow those consulfed fo give intelligent consideration
and intelligent response; adequate time must be given for this purpose; and
the product of consultation must be conscientiously taken into account when
the ultimate decision is taken.”

8.3 Further legal implications are set out within the body of the report.

8.0 Risk Management

9.1 Full consideration of any consultation responses received will mitigate any
risk of challenge to any subsequent decision.

10.0 Background and Options

10.1  As Members are aware, at the present time different hackney carriage vehicle
conditions are in operation in each of the three hackney carriage zones. The
existing conditions are attached as Appendices A, B and C for information.
On 7™ March 2011 the Licensing Committee resolved that officers he
requested to produce a set of harmonised conditions based on the existing
private hire vehicle conditions. Attached as Appendix D is a set of draft
hackney carriage vehicle conditions which are intended to be applicable in
each of the three hackney carriage zones. Members will note that certain of
the draft conditions currently refer back to specific paragraphs of this report;
in these cases Members are asked o consider the information below and to
determine the content of the draft conditions so that the conditions may be
subject to consultation.

10.2  Vehicle specification

10.2.1 As set out above, the Committee requested that a set of conditions be drafted
on the basis of the existing specification within the Private Hire Vehicle
conditions. With the exception of conditions 1.3 and 1.4, the conditions within
paragraph 1 of Appendix D follow the vehicle specification with the private
hire vehicle conditions.

10.2.2 Paragraphs 26 to 29 of the Best Practice Guidance deals with the
specification of vehicles. Paragraph 27 states: “Normally, the best practice is
for local licensing authorities to adopt the principle of specifying as many
different types of vehicle as possible...." Paragraph 28 continues: "It is
suggested that local licensing authorifies should give very careful
consideration to a policy which automatically rules out particular types of
vehicles or prescribes only one type or a small number of types of vehicle...”

10.2.3 Condition 1.3 — Wheelchair accessibility

As Members will note, condition 3 of the zone 1 (Congleton zone) requires
that “the minimum standard for all new licensed vehicle licences issued shall
be: (a) a purpose built wheelchair accessible four door passenger
saloon/estate or hatchback with minimum seating space of 16" per person.”



Page 118

The conditions within zone 2 (Crewe) sets out the specification for wheelchair
accessible vehicles; it is a policy requirement within the Crewe zone that new
hackney carriages are wheelchair accessible.

The conditions which relate fo zone 3 (Macclesfield) include requirements for
wheelchair accessible vehicles, but do not require that all new vehicle
licences will only be issued to wheelchair accessible vehicles.

As Members may be aware, section 32 of the Disability Discrimination Act
provides the Secretary of State for Transport the power fo make taxi
accessibility regulations covering the design and construction of new ftaxis.
The introduction of accessibility regulations has been under consideration for
a number of years, however in October 2009 the Minister for State for
Transport anpounced that the Department would be undertaking
demonstrations in three licensing authority areas to “research the needs of
disabled people when using taxis and private hire vehicles, how to tailor the
fleet to demand and use patterns and how driver fraining can assist disabled
passengers. The demonstration schemes will provide the basis on which the
Department will be able to issue comprehensive guidance fto licensing
authorities to assist them with improving the availability of taxis and private
hire vehicles for disabled passengers.”

Section 161 of the Equality Act 2010 qualifies section 16 of the Transport Act
1985 so that licensing authorities may not refuse a hackney carriage
application on the basis of numbers if that vehicle fulfils prescribed
requirements in relation to wheelchair accessibility and if the number of
wheelchair accessible vehicles in the district is less than the proportion
prescribed by the Secretary of State. For this section to have effect
regulations would need to be made specifying the dimensions of a wheelchair
that a wheelchair accessible vehicle must be capable of carrying in order for it
to fall within the provisions. These regulations have yet to be made.

Paragraph 14 of the Best Practice Guidance states:

Different accessibility considerations apply between faxis and PHVs. Taxis
can be hired on the spot, in the street or at a rank, by the customer dealing
directly with a driver. PHVs can only be booked through an operafor. It is
important that a disabled person should be able fo hire a taxi on the spot with
the minimum delay or inconvenience, and having accessible taxis available
helps fo make that possible. For PHVs, it may be more appropriate for a local
authority fo license any lype of saloon car, noting that some PHV operators
offer accessible vehicles in their fleet.

It may therefore be argued that a policy of requiring all new hackney carriage
vehicles to be wheelchair accessible would be advantageous for wheelchair
users within the Borough. However, counter-arguments may include the
suggestion that certain passengers (for example the elderly) find non-
wheelchair accessible saloon vehicles easier to get in and out of. It should
also be noted that there would be cost implications for members of the trade



-Page 119

when purchasing new vehicles if a requirement for wheelchair accessible
vehicles were to be imposed in zone 3.

On 7" March 2011, Members of the Committee indicated a preferred option in
relation to the introduction of a condition about wheelchair accessibility;
however, the options that are option to members in relation to the proposed
condition 1.3, subject to consultation, are as follows:

(a) to introduce a condition which requires that all vehicles presented for a
new hackney carriage vehicle licence are purpose-built wheelchair
accessible vehicles. This would mean that the current position in
Congleton and Crewe would continue and that, if implemented following
consultation, any new hackney carriage vehicle in the Macclesfield zone
would also have to be wheelchair accessible. It is suggested that existing
hackney carriage vehicles which are not wheelchair accessible could
continue to be used for the duration of their existence as a licensed
vehicle. :

(b) not to include a condition requiring all new hackney carriage vehicles to be
wheelchair accessible. If implemented following consultation this would
continue the existing position within the Macclesfield zone but would
fundamentally alter the position in the Congleton and Crewe zones. Any
such decision could potentially have an impact on the number of licensed
vehicles within these zones. In particular it should be highlighted that
whilst the number of hackney carriages which may be licensed within the
Congleton zone is 42, the number of vehicle licensed currently issued is
38 (it is understood that the fact that the limit has not been reached is due
to the requirement that new hackney carriages are wheelchair accessible).

(c) to preserve the current position, i.e. a requirement for wheelchair
accessible vehicles in the Congleton and Crewe zones but not in the
Macclesfield zone. Members may wish to consider this option in the light
of the fact that further guidance is due from the Department of Transport
on accessibility requirements, however this approach could be open to
criticism on the basis that it would not produce a 'level playing field” across
the Borough. In response to this point, it should be highlighted that whilst
the differing policies about quantity restrictions remain in place the issues
within the zones do differ and can be distinguished.

10.2.4 Condition 1.4

The draft condition states: “The vehicle shall be a manufacturer’s right had
drive mode! with a minimum of four wheels and a minimum of four passenger
seats and shall be finished in a production colour of the manufacturer for the
model.” :

This condition varies from the content of the Private Hire Vehicle specification
by the inclusion of a requirement that the vehicle shall have a minimum of
four passenger seats. This condition follows the requirements within the
existing Crewe conditions and is suggested due fo the difference between the



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 121 APPENDIX D

HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE TEST GUIDELINES

The vehicle test comprises a standard MOT and an additional test against all points listed in
column 1 below. In deciding whether a vehicle satisfies each point you must have regard to the
guidelines in column 2 — “Point for Failure or Comment”.

Any clarification necessary can be obtained from the Council by contacting the Licensing Section.

Section A

1. Pass MOT style inspection Fail if vehicle does not pass current MOT test.

2. Seating Must be a minimum of four passenger seats
All seats, seat coverings (where fitted), upholstery
and trims must be free from rips and tears, clean and
in a good state of repar.

Passenger seats must be properly cushtoned,
covered, fixed and secured.

- condition (see condition 2.3)

- size (see condition 1.6) Passenger seats must be at least 406mm wide per

passenger with no significant intrusion by wheel
arches, armrests or other parts of the vehicle.

- seating configuration (see condition 1.8) iMust be permanently fixed in the configuration

approved by the Council at the time the vehicle is
first licensed

If designed to do so the front passenger/driver seat
must slide back and forth without shagging and alfow
for adequate passenger legroom. Hackney flip up
rear facing seats must return to the vertical position
when unoccupied

3. Operation of all seat mechanisms

Cut, tear etc more than 1cm in widih/length

4. Condition of headlining. unacceptable




Page 122

5. Operation/ffilting of sunroof.

No leakage or sign of leakage. If retrofit, must have
been fitted to a reasonable standard.

8. Condition of carpets (see condition 2.3)/gear
lever/handbrake gaiter.

Interior flooring — Must be appropriate covering - fair
wear and tear acceptable but should be clean and in
good condition with no tears, rips or holes.

Gaiter — Fair wear and tear acceptable. Tears or
insecurity unacceptable.

7. Condition of trim.

Must not be loose or missing.

8. Windows and operation of window mechanisms

All windows must have handles or switches and all
windows must be able to be opened fully

9. Doors {see condition 1.5) and door mechanisms
including child locks.

Must have a minimum of four doors of which either
(a) where the rear door is ‘split' two doors shall be on
the near side and two on the offside; or (b} where the
rear door is ‘split’ at least three doors shall be fitted
to the side of the vehicle.

All doors must be capable of being opened from both
the inside and outside. if fitted with an electronic
locking system must be capable of being overridden
to enable doors to be opened manually.

10. Operation of reversing lights.

Fail if water penetration or wrong bulb has been
fitted. Occasional misting acceptable.

11. Operation of spot lights (if fitted).

Fail if water penetration or wrong bulb has been
fitted. Must be firmly fixed to vehicle if retrofit.
Gccasional misting acceptable

12. Operation of heated rear window (if fitted).

Fail if more than cne element defective.

13. Operation of heater / demister fan.

Must work on all setfings.

14. Operation of courtesy lights.

Must operate automatically on opening and closing
any passenger door (if fitted).

15. Operation flluminated ‘'TAXY roof sign

Hiuminated "TAXI' roof sign must be fitted to vehicle
and must operate in *for hire’ mode and be clearly
visible from outside the vehicle.

16. Seat belts (see condition 1.7)

Seat belts must be inertial reel seat belts of the three
point type for all seats. All seat belts must be to the
M1 approved standard or equivalent.




17. Condition of spare tyre.

Space Saver tyres

Tyre inflation devices

Page 123

Must have more than 2mm over total width of tyre.
Slim/space saver type tyre must be fo manufacturer
specification.

Spare tyre may be replaced by an approved
specified inflation system.

18. Condition of spare wheel rim.

Fail if damaged and unsatisfactory for road use.

19. Condition of boot carpet, trim and parcel shelf.

Missing, torn or badly stained carpet/matting
unacceptable,

20. Condition of tools (if fitted).

Must carry manufacturer's wheel brace {or
acceptable alternative) and jack or B.S. alternative.

21. Tools and spare wheel stowed correctly.

Fail if spare wheel is unable to be secured.
Toolsfjack to be stowed.

22, Internal boot/hatch and opening mechanism.

Estate cars must be fitted with adequate means of
preventing stowed luggage entering passenger
compartment {grille or manufacturer's cover). Boot
lid/hatch must stay fully open.

23. Signs of water ingress.

24. Bodywork, bumpers and damage.

Minor ingress to be reported. Major ingress failure.

Bumpers: slight dents acceptable.
Cracks/holes unacceptable.

Unless two tone, must be same colour all over.
Paintwork must be clean and not show undue
discolouration. Bodywork must not be capable of
injuring a passenger or pedestrian.

Corrosion at point of fixing of seat to the floor of
vehicle unacceptable




Page 124

25.

Paintwork - scratches and rust.

Minor scrafches acceptable. Extensive scratches
not acceptable or if scored to metal. No extensive
rust but minor surface rust acceptable.

26,

Evidence of previously repaired bodywork
damage (see condition 2.2}

Must be free from unrepaired damage and finished
to match existing paintwork after repair.

Vehicle will fail if requires welding repair fo the
bodywork floor panels or door cills.

27.

Trim damaged/missing.

Unacceptable if any {rim etc. is missing, or if {rim has
sharp or protruding edges.

28.

Condition of front and rear wiper blades.

Must effectively clear screen. Must operate on all
settings.

29.

Side and rear glass.

1

Minor chips acceptable but fo be clear and free from
cracks. Professional repairs to glass acceptable if to
standard.

30.

Windows/Windscreen general,

All glazing must comply with the Road Vehicles
{Construction and Use) Regulations 1986 (as
amended).

All wheel trims must match. Fail if damaged or

31. Wheel trims. missing.
32. Condition and legality of number plates. ‘Fogging’ or damage, not acceptable,

The vehicle shall not be fitted with a fow bar,
33. Trailersfroof racks

Any roof rack must be fitted securely andin
compliance with manufacturer's specifications.

34.

Cam box/rocker cover gasket not leaking.

Any leak is a failure.




Page 125

35. Radiator for leakage/damage/secuirity.

Excessive leaks fail.

36. Hoses and clips for leakage/damage/security.

Minor leakage to be reporied. Major leakage or
serious deterioration of hoses elc, failure.

37 Condition of washer boitle.

Pump must be working and bottle not damaged.

38. All engine wiring for wear.

Bare wire(s) unacceptable.

39. Oil leaks from engine.

Excessive leaking unacceptable.

40. Oil leaks from gearbox/axle/final drive assembly
(as applicable).

Excessive leaking unacceptable.

41. Steering assembly for damage.

Any sign of damage is unacceptable.

42. Steering assembly for wear and leaks.

Steering must be positive and free from wear and
leaks.

43. Propshatft / driveshafts and gaiters for security,
signs of wear and leaks.

Excessive play or leaks unacceptable.

44, Tyres for fread depth and pressures.

Must have more than 2 mm over the total width of
the tyre on the full circumference.
Pressure to be at manufacturer's standard.

45. Sidewalls for cracks/damage and tyre
compatibility.

Fail for cracks or damage.

46. Wheels for Damage.

Fait if heavily damaged or warped.

47. Clutch slip/dragfjudder {or kickdown and
change speed operation on automatic).

Must perform to manufacturers guidelines.

48. Gearbox operation. All gears must work/engage.

All gears must be easily selected. Gear stick must be
secure.




Page 126

49, Transmission/axle noise.

Excessive noise unacceptable.

50. Speedometer operation.

Must be warking.

51. Odometer / trip-meter operation.

Both must work.

52. Operation of fuel and temperature gauges.

Both gauges must work.

53. Operation of wiper/washer of front and rear.

Must clear screen. i rear wiper/washer fitted by
manufacturer, must be in place and working.

54. Door or wing mirrors.,

One must be fitted either side of the vehicle
No tape or other fastening acceptable.
Manufacturer's specification mirrors only acceptabie.

55. Operation, security and glass of interior rear view
mirror.

56. First Aid Kit and Fire Extinguisher (see
condition 6.1 & 6.2)

Must be fitted and adjustable.

A first aid kit - must be clean, well stocked and
must be carried securely within the vehicle {could be
carried in the boot area).

Fail if missing or if not clean and well stocked.

A fire extinguisher - Must be carried securely within
the vehicle. Must comply with British Standards (or
equivalent).

Disposable - Reject if beyond expity date or no
expiry date visible.

Non-Disposable — Reject if not accompanied with
stamped service log carried-out within previous 12
months.

57. Tariff card

Tariff card — an up-to-date tariff card must be
displayed in the vehicle.




Page 127

58. Wheelchair accessible vehicles
(see condition 3):

Internal layout

Ramps / Boarding lift / Platform

Straps, belts and anchorage equipment

All vehicles presented for a new hackney carriage
vehicle licence shall be a purpose-built wheeichair
accessible vehicle.

Wheelchair space must not be less than (i) 1,300
mm (in longitudinal plane); {ii} 750mm (in transverse
plane); and {ii) 1,500 mm veriically.

Wheelchair ramps/lifts/platforms must be adequate
for the purpose. Incline of ramp shall not be greater
than 16 degrees. Boarding lift/platform must be
capable of manual operation.

Ramps, boarding lifts and platforms must not hinder
access fo or egress from the vehicle or to the handle
or any mechanism used for opening a door. .

The wheelchair space shall be fitted with a
wheelchair fie down system and a three point lap
and diagonal wheelchair user restraint system
suitable for a wheelchair user situated centrally in
the fransverse plane of the wheelchair space. The
restraint system must be instalied and operated in
accordance with the manufacturer's instructions.

Section B

B1. Vehicle must be right-hand drive.

Fail if left-hand drive.

B2. Liguified Petroleum Gas {LPG)

if the vehicle has been constructed or adapted to
use L.PG the proprietor must produce a certificate of
compliance by an approved Liguid Petrofeum
Association (LPGA) approved installer.

A sticker stating that the vehicle has been fitted with
an LPG tank must be displayed on the front and rear
screens.

if a doughnut tank is fitted in the spare wheel well of
the boot, the spare wheel must be securely fixed in a
position not obstructing the entire boot space.

Failure if no certificate produced.




Page 128



APPENDIX &

Page 129

0} sWle slojesayl Aolod sy "Aupgisseooe pue pojwoo Jabusssed ‘Aples se UoNs ‘ssnss)
SSpNoU] SiYf "YoNns se asn Jo) ||gelns aJe 1seq anyssy) jo ybnolsog sy) uiyum sebelies
Aauxoey pasusol jeu} sinsus o) paubissp aJe sUOIPUOD dPIYsa abelied Aswoey sy,

. obeuleo Asuyoey e se ) Ajjuspl AJeso |eys
se sylew BuiysinBunsip yons Jeaq Jo soueleadde 1o ubisep yons Jo, 3q 0} S3I0IUSA alinbal
Aew [1ounoo e ‘(1) 1 uonoas jo Ajljedsush ay) o1 aaipnlaid noyum eyl seies (). uoloses
JRiessaoau Ageuoseal, Jepisuod Aew A3y SB SUOIIPUOD Yons saouaol| abelles Asuoey o}
yoeje o] Jamod sy Yum sanuoyine feao; sapinold uone|siBe| Jueas|al au saoiysa abelse)
AawioeH jo Buisusor ayy Joj Aypgisuodsal ayy sey ounod sy ‘Ajioyine Buisusol syl sy

uonoauny / sinpasold ; Aoljod 2y} JO s8WooIN0
pue seAlos(go ‘swie sy} aquoassp Ajjaug

"SJOBJIIOD |00UIS 10} PSSLIOUINE aq {[IM UDIUM B[DIUBA
J0 s2dA] 24} 0} UoHE[aJ Ul BUSJUD 2)eledas 9ABY UCIeUIpJO-00) odsuel] 1ey) pajou Os|e S| |

‘3|o1yaA obelued Aauoey
B JO 98N 8y} 1o pabieys aq Aew YoIym spuie) ay3 pue suoliouisal Ajpuenb uo saioijod epnjoul
1seg adiysayn ul sabelues Asuyoey jo Buisua2l) sul ol Buierad sasijod juesyiubis Jaulo

'yBnolog ay; uiyym sauoz

abelled Asuyoely 23aly} 8y} JO Yoea Ul SUOIIPU0D BUNSIXa dU} aSIUCLLIBY 0} $Y98S UoISIap
pasodoid 3y "sabelueo Aauoey Se pasn ag 0} Juad |[Im |IDUNoD 8yl Yoiym S8DIUSA

au) Jo uoneoyoads sy} apnoul Udtum sooiysa abeles Asuyoey 0} uoneal ul ‘Ajuoyine
Buisuaol| se ‘y1ounos eyl Ag pasoduwll 2q 03 siuswalinbal ay) 03 saiejal uonsanb ui Aojjod syt

alay way
210U asea(d 'aUO0 SIY YiM payuij Jo pajeioosse
salnpaooid 10 saioljod Jaylo AuUe aJe a1ay} 4

‘Bunsixe o) (€82 ') souoz)

N SUOCHIPUOD JDIYIA
jusulpuswe Aoljod Bunsixa juswssasse | abelaes Aauyoey passasse Buliaq uonouny
pasodold lomeuesipsi| 2108 Atenuep 10 91e(] JO MIIASY 3UNP200I4 Ao J0 sWEN

Juawissassy
SaMeH UullsnN{ sy Jo siqisuodsal 12O Buisuaol uoioag
sapiunuwuwon

(Buiuasiog) ayejdwaj wioq yi3 [elHu] Jabuoi)g B J9jeg swedaq

(Buruaaiog) eyejdwa] wio4 yi3 jelu|




Page 130

achieve a standard of hackney carriage service that provides a safe and effective service to
members of the public.

One of the particularly significant conditions relates to wheelchair accessibility. The
proposed conditions which were sent out for consultation included a requirement that all
new hackney carriage vehicles be purpose built wheelchair accessible vehicles. The aim of
this condition was to increase accessibility for disabled service users by ensuring that
wheelchair users can access a hackney carriage vehicle with as liftle delay and
inconvenience as possible.

The effect of the hackney carriage vehicle conditions will be to restrict the types of vehicle
that the Council will licence as hackney carriages.

The proposed outcome also includes the adoption of a set of vehicle test guidelines which
are aimed to ensure a consistent approach to vehicle testing.

Who is intended to benefit from this policy ~
procedure - function

The proposed conditions are designed to meet the needs of the public who use hackney
carriage vehicles and to ensure their safety. [n making decisions in relation to vehicle
specifications the Council must take into consideration not only any potential impact on
members of the public who travel in licensed vehicles, but also to the views of members of
the licensed trade. A set of conditions which, whilst not being unnecessarily restrictive, meet
the needs of the travelling public will benefit all parties involved in the operation and use of
hackney carriage vehicles.

It is suggested that the adoption of a set of vehicle test guidelines would be beneficial to
vehicle proprietors as they would have a clear understanding of the standards to which their
vehicles will be tested. The proposal would also be of assistance to the Council's testing
centres in providing clarity and ensures transparency generally.

What factors could contribute to or detract from
the outcomes

Consideration must be given to the consultation responses received. This may result in a
decision not to impose particular condition(s) and/or a requirement for additional
consultation.

Who are the main stakeholders in relation to the

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Proprietors




Page 131

"8]01yaA ay] ol dn dajs 0} Juswisanbal
3U} 01 SNp 3[DIYSA SjQISSS008 lIBYy2|9aym jjing-asodind B ssadoe
0] JINoIYIp aJouw } puly Aew ajdoad Auapie 1ey) paysebbns usaq sey |

SOA

i1oedw e sy s - Alenbg oby

ON

oeduw ue asay) $| - Ajjlenb3 uoneuau |enxasg

B[0IY@A B|]ISSBI0E JIBYD|SBUYM
Hing-ssodind B $$800B 0} Ynoysp siow ) puy Aew uswiedul Ajjigou
0l Snp ‘oym sIasn Jleys|eaym-Ucu ©l uone|al ul paynuspl sem joeduw
reaulep Alenusiod e aq Aew a1ay) eyl paisabbng os|e s! ) JoASMOH

‘g|qIssod S 20UBIUBALIODU] PUE ABIBP 91| SB UiMm
saIysA abellied AsUMoBy $$800B UED slasn Jieydsaym ey} Buunsus
10 Wie au; ul 1sisse pinom Lonjod pesodosd ayy jeU) ‘97 ‘siash Jleyojesum
uo edult salsod B 8ABY pinom SI0IYSA S|QISSSI0E Jleydj@sym 0O}
uonejal ul Aoljod pasodosd sy) jo uoneuawsidwi auy ey pejsebéns s

SO

¢1oedwl ue aiay) 8] - Ayrenb3 Ayjigesiq

ON

Jloeduw ue assU) s| - Ajjenb3 Jspuss

ON

Joedwi ue alely s| - Ayenbe [eoey

uonoag Buisusol

Juonouny
— ainpaooud —~ Aoijod ayy Jo) 3jqisuodsal sI oUpn

"BUSAM §,10Uno7) oY) Uo sjesodoud sy} Jo uoeonand Jo [[em se '89)|0d

sy} (A1) pue ‘senijigesip ypm asoyy Bunuesaidal sdnolb (1) ‘@olewwod) jo siequiey) [eao)
(1) ‘an0qe 0} pallalal Spel) ay} JO SIBqUIBLL au) (1) YIM S0Uapuodsallod 108lIp pepnioul sey
pue pouad ¥eam 7| B JaAc 20eid a)e] [[IM SUoiipuod pasodoid sy} o} uolje|al Ul uoneynsuod

‘saolyap abeluen AauyoeH Ul [RABR) oum oland syl Jo siagquisiy
saljigesip uim asoyy bBuguasaidal sdnolo

Alg|ngelsuos) alyssyn

slaAl abele) AsudoeH

sdnoJB Ayjenba Aoy Japisuod ases|d
Juonouny -ainpaoocud — Aaljod




Page 132

Religion and Belief Equality - Is there an impact? No

Other disadvantaged groups (carers, white families | No

from poor areas).

Please give details of any other potential impacts of | N/A

this policy (i.e. Poverty & deprivation, community

cohesion, environmental)

Could the impact constitute unlawful discrimination | Yesg Please see above in relation to the protected characteristics of disability
in relation to any of the Equality Duties and age.

Does this policy — procedure — function have any Yes The policy seeks to achieve a standard of hackney carriage service that
effect on good relations between the council and the provides a safe and effective service to members of the public.
community

Should the policy — procedure — function proceed to | Yes

a full equality impact assessment

If you are not proceeding to a full EIA make sure
you have evidence to justify this decision should it
be challenged. Please state the date the
policy/procedure/function will be reassessed




Page 133

siaAl] abeluen Asuoen paynsuoo/pabebua/panionl
s10101udoud spPIYsA abelren AsuoeH Hels Buisuaoi aq [|IM oym IB)S 3SED|
(sisuped/siasn asjalas/sIap|oyayels) [eulsixy (siaquisp/iels) jeulsiu|

SI8pjoyYSHE]S WOJ) Sasuodsal UONEYNSUOD) e
suonenfal Ajiqissadoe tau sjesodold sjusluIanob [esjua0 o) Buneas uoneuoU| e
2oUEpING 801108 Jsag Hodsuel] Jo Juswpedat au) UIYYM PaUIBIUOD UOHBLLIO| e

palinbal aq Aew aouabl|jalul pue UoHRBLLIoUI
‘YoJessal jJeym 21eaipul ased|d

3[21YaA 3|qIssa00e. Jteyd[aauym jing-asodind e sse008 0} JN2dIyIp
dioW ¥l puly Aew JusLuiredu A1igow 0 snp ‘oym SI8SN Jleyo[aaym-LIoU 0} UCKE|S. Ul paLnuSp
sem Joedw jeluswLap Ajlenusiod e aq AW alay} jey} palsalbbns os|e sem 3l ‘JansMmOoH

'9]aIssod Se SoUSIUSALODUL PUB ABISP B[l SB YIM S3[0IY3A
abelles Asuoel $$3008 URD SuasSn eyd@aym Jey) Buunsus jo wWie ay} Ui 1sisse pinom Asijod
pesodoid 8y} Jey} "8l ‘slesh Jleys|eaym Uo JoedLU] SARISC B SABY PINOM SSIDIUSA BjqISseooe
Jlreyo@aym 0} uolelal ul Asljod pesodoud sy jo uonejuswsidwl sy} eyl paissbbns sem j

‘abe (1) pue Ajlligesip (1) ,solsusoRIBLD
peiceloud, BuMmO(l0] BUl WM S[ENPIAIPUL 0} UONBISS Ul S3DIUBA  S|QISSSI0B  JIBUI[DDUM
0} Bunejal uonipuos B jo uonsodwi ayy jo Joedws |epusiod e papnuspl i3 Buiusslds oy

(V13 femul ayy ut paynusp!
9oy} Uo pased) V(3 {In} SiL} 104 ad [|im
(syanssi/(s)uonsanb sy} jeym Ayoads ases|d

alep

ZL0oz Aenuep uone|dwoo payoadxy VI3 o 2jep Jelg

(£ 8 Z ‘| sau02)

SUOIJIPUOD JIIYIA
m:_um_xm 0} Aolod Bunisixa , Juswssesse | abelued Asuyoey passasse Buleq uoouny
Jusuipuswy Io M3U & siUl 8] ¢102 ?m::m.: Jo ayeq JO MalADY a1npanold Adljod Jo sweN

Jualssassy
SoMBH UllsSNQ | suy; .o s|gisuodsal 8010 fuisuaoi uonoss
sapIUnWwon

(v13) oyedwa] Juswssassy joedw| Ajenb3 [jn4 isBuong p Jajes wswpedeq

"Wig UB JO Ucla|dLlod ay; Jof uejd 0] pasn aq pUe '(io4 Juswssassy joedw| Ajienby jeniu) pajeidwos ayy Aq paiuedwiossr 89 pinoys Woy iyl

(v13) oyejdwa] juswssossy joedw) Ajjenbg jing




Page 134

Cheshire Constabulary

Groups representing those with disabilities
Members of the public who travel in Hackney
Carriage Vehicles.

Internal (Staff/Members)

External (stakeholders/service users/partners)

Please state what methods will Discussions A 12 week consultation process involving direct

be used to involve / engage and correspondence with (i) the members of the trade

consult referred to above; (ii) local Chambers of Commerce;
(iii) groups representing those with disabilities; and
(iv) the Police, as well of publication of the proposals
on the Council’'s website.

Please indicate expected costs& resource Staff time Staff time

requirements for completing the EIA

Action Plan

Equalities Impact Assessment Action plan: Making Changes

REF Action Responsible Action Deadline Tasks Progress

Person/s
1 Carry out consultation on Dustin Hawkes Consuitationto be | 1. Send out The consultation

the proposed hackney
carriage vehicle conditions
with the stakeholders
referred to above

commenced in
Qctober 2011

consultation letters
to members of the
trade;

2. Send out
consultation letters
{o other
stakeholders (i.e.
Chambers of
Commerce, the
Police and Disability
Groups);

exercise concluded on
3™ January 2012 and
the responses are set
out within the report to
Licensing Committee on
16" January 2012.

Whilst a response from
one disability group was
supportive of the
proposals, a number of
other responses




Page 135

a1(]

sleq

(uoiosg jo pesy) paublis

(1obBeue soineg) paubig

"s}saleul

asay} Buoueleq
uois|oap e ayew o} pue
sosuUodsal uone}NSUCD
3y} JapIsSuoD

0] pa1sanbal usaq

SBY JSXBW-UOISIDSR aY |

'$$3008 0} sjusuedw)

Ayjigow yum’

asoy} Jo siabBusssed
Alsp(a 1o} YNoILp aiowl
8.le S8|0IYBA 9|(ISSe0R
Jreyoisaym yeus (1)

pue 3DlusA aul Lo 1004
SU} Uk Jleyojssym ay}
INd pue s[AIY3A Uco|es
B 9sn 0} 4948.d punog
Jeyo|eaym Jou aie
OUM SIaSN JIeydeaym
‘8|qIssod assym 1By}

(1) :psisebbns psaalaoal

"2}/SgaMm §,|1oUNoD
8y} UC 8810483
UONBYNSUOD

a3 0} uoneLR Ul
uopewIoul Ysiignd




Page 136



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	5 Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committees
	Minutes , 13/06/2011 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 22/07/2011 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 15/08/2011 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 26/08/2011 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 08/09/2011 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 23/09/2011 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 28/10/2011 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 03/11/2011 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 02/12/2011 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 22/12/2011 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 20/06/2011 General Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 27/07/2011 General Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 31/10/2011 General Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 28/11/2011 General Licensing Sub-Committee

	6 Byelaws Relating to Acupuncture, Tattooing, Semi-permanent Skin Colouring, Cosmetic Piercing and Electrolysis
	7 Hackney Carriage Tariffs
	APPENDICES TO TARIFF REPORT - JANUARY 2012

	8 Private Hire Vehicle Conditions and Vehicle Test Guidelines
	APPENDIX B

	9 Hackney Carriage Vehicle Conditions
	APPENDIX A
	APPENDIX B
	APPENDIX C
	APPENDIX D
	APPENDIX E


